
  
 
 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 

Kristin Gibson 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Melisse Mossy 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

 
Superintendent 

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D.  
 

 Board Agenda, 05/21/20 
Page 1 of 4 

 

THURSDAY, MAY 21, 2020 
5:00 PM 

Meeting will be held virtually. 
 

    
This meeting will be held in accordance with Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-33-20, and the County of 
San Diego Health and Human Services Order of the Health Officer and Emergency Regulations issued 
on April 10, 2020. A copy of each order is available online at www.sduhsd.net and posted at 710 Encinitas 
Boulevard, Encinitas, CA. The meeting will be live-streamed, audio and video recorded. The public live-
stream link will be posted online at www.sduhsd.net prior to the start of the meeting. Members of the Board 
of Trustees will be permitted to participate virtually/telephonically.  
 
Public comments for regular board meetings are restricted to only action items and to the public 
comment/non-agenda item on the agenda before the Board of Trustees. Members of the public who wish 
to address the Board of Trustees may do so by submitting a request using this form. This form will be 
available beginning at 5:00 p.m., May 19, 2020, and will close at 5:00 p.m. on May 20, 2020. Public 
comment will be limited to two (2) minutes per speaker and a total of 20 minutes per item. If there are 
more than 10 requests for any action or the public comment/non-agenda item, there will be a random 
selection of speakers made prior to the meeting on May 21, 2020 that will be video recorded. Speakers 
will be notified of selection in the afternoon prior to the start of the meeting. Written comments will be 
limited to 350 words (2,100 characters) or less. Comments will be shared with all trustees and posted 
online with the agenda for the public to see.  
Additional information and supporting documents that may be provided to the Board of Trustees prior to 
the start of the meeting, if provided, will be posted on the website at www.sduhsd.net. 
 
 

Welcome to the meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees. 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

a. WELCOME 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
3. CLOSED SESSION – NONE SCHEDULED 
4. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION – NONE SCHEDULED 
5. REPORTS 

a. STUDENT BOARD MEMBERS 
i. STUDENT RECOGNITION 

b. BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
c. SUPERINTENDENT 

6. RECOGNITION – AMY OLSON, 2020 TEACHER OF THE YEAR & CINDY SKEBER, 2020 CLASSIFIED 
SCHOOL EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR 

7. PRESENTATION – NONE SCHEDULED 
8. PUBLIC COMMENT – NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
1 of 239

http://www.sduhsd.net/
http://www.sduhsd.net/
https://forms.gle/AR56tpWkiTg3iZqG6


        

Board Agenda, 05/21/20 
Page 2 of 4 

In accordance with the Brown Act, no discussion or action may be taken by the Board of Trustees 
on non-agenda items; however, the Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information; 2) refer 
the matter to staff for further study; or 3) refer the matter to a future agenda. Please see meeting 
protocol. 

9. CONSENT AGENDA – public comment, if any 
Members of the public are entitled to comment on items on the consent agenda. Trustees may ask 
for additional information regarding items on the consent agenda. Items on the consent agenda 
will be voted on in one motion unless a member of the board, staff or public requests that the item 
be removed and voted on separately, in which case the Board President will determine when it will 
be called and considered for action. 

a. CONSENT AGENDA 
i. APPROVAL OF MINUTES / APRIL 21, 2020 REGULAR MEETING & MAY 14, 2020 SPECIAL 

MEETING 
ii. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS & AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
iii. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
iv. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
v. RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS LISTING 
vi. RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS REPORT LISTING 
vii. ADOPTION OF ANNUAL RESOLUTIONS / AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES 
viii. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PARENT SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENTS 
ix. ACCEPTANCE OF WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINTS QUARTERLY REPORT, 3RD QTR, 

2019-20 (JAN-MAR) 
b. CONSENT AGENDA 

i. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PERSONNEL REPORTS 
10. ACTION ITEMS 

a. CONSIDERATION OF DISTANCE LEARNING PLAN DURING SCHOOL CLOSURE SPRING 2020 – 
WAIVER OF BOARD POLICY 5121, GRADES/EVALUATION OF STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT, FOR 
SPRING SEMESTER 2020 - public comment, if any 

b. CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE 2019 ANNUAL PROPOSITION AA BUILDING FUND 
AUDIT REPORT – public comment, if any 

c. CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE INDEPENDENT CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
2019 ANNUAL REPORT – public comment, if any 

d. PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION TO CONVEY FIRST 
AMENDMENT TO GRANT OF EASEMENT / VERIZON WIRELESS / TORREY PINES HIGH SCHOOL - 
public comment, if any 

e. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / TAX & REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTES 
(TRANS) FOR 2020-21 – public comment, if any 

f. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
– public comment, if any 

g. CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS & DONATIONS – public comment, if any 
11. INFORMATION ITEMS 

a. BUSINESS SERVICES – TINA DOUGLAS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 
i. 2020 General Obligation Refunding Bonds 

b. HUMAN RESOURCES – CINDY FRAZEE, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
2 of 239



        

Board Agenda, 05/21/20 
Page 3 of 4 

c. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES – BRYAN MARCUS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 
d. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES – MARK MILLER, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT 
e. SUPERINTENDENT/DISTRICT – ROBERT A. HALEY, ED.D., SUPERINTENDENT 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The next regularly Board Meeting is scheduled on Thursday, June 4, 2020, at 5:00 PM in the SDUHSD 
District Office Board Room 101. The District Office is located at 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA, 
92024. 

  

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
3 of 239

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/School-Board/Meeting-Dates/index.html


Board Agenda, 05/21/20 
Page 4 of 4 

Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 

Kristin Gibson 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Melisse Mossy 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

Superintendent 
Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 

The members of the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees are locally elected officials, serve 
four-year terms of office, and are responsible for the schools’ educational programs, in grades seven through twelve. 
The Board is a policy-making body whose actions are guided by the District’s vision, mission, and goals. 
Administration of the District is delegated to a professional administrative staff led by the Superintendent.  Board 
Members are required to conduct the programs of the schools in accordance with the Constitution of the State of 
California, the California Education Code, and other laws relating to schools enacted by the Legislature, in addition 
to policies and procedures adopted by the Board of Trustees. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Please see public comment process noted above.) 
Members of the public are entitled to comment on action items listed on the agenda for Board consideration or 
deliberation.  If you wish to speak regarding an action item on the agenda, please see public comment process noted 
above. At the discretion of the Board President, members of the public are entitled to speak on agenda items either 
immediately after the item is called or following background information provided related to the item. Members of the 
public are entitled to comment on an agenda item only once at any meeting. Although the Board President may seek 
additional information, participation in debate on any item before the Board shall be limited to the Board and staff. 
The Board President shall determine the order of speakers, when the Board President calls a member of the public 
they are asked, but not required, to provide their names prior to making comments. Members of the public are entitled 
to speak on matters within the jurisdiction of the Board, but not on the agenda during the public comment portion of 
the meeting. The Board President may acknowledge receipt of the information, refer to staff for further study, or refer 
the matter to a future agenda, but there shall be no discussion or action taken by the Board. 
Please note the meeting is video recorded and will be published online. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per 
person and may not be increased through donations of time by other members of the public.  The total public 
comment time for agenda action items and non-agenda items shall not exceed twenty (20) minutes.   

PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to the Board 
less than 72 hours prior to the Board Meeting will be available for review on the district website, www.sduhsd.net 
and/or at the district office. Please contact the Office of the Superintendent for more information. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under Consent are those on which the Board has previously deliberated or which can be classified 
as routine items of business. Members of the public are entitled to comment on items on the consent agenda. 
Trustees may ask for additional information regarding items on the consent agenda. Items on the consent agenda 
will be voted on in one motion unless a member of the board, staff or public requests that the item be removed and 
voted on separately, in which case the Board President will determine when it will be called and considered for action. 

CLOSED SESSION 
The Board may meet in Closed Session to consider qualified matters of litigation, employee negotiations, student 
discipline, employee grievances, personnel qualifications, and/or real estate negotiations which are timely.  
CELL PHONES / ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cell phones and electronic devices to silent mode and engage in 
conversations outside the meeting room. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Acif you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or accommodations, including 
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s Governing Board, please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation 
and accessibility to this meeting. Upon requesthe District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records associated with the 
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability. 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS 
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

MEETING
PROTOCOL

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
4 of 239

http://www.sduhsd.net/
https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Superintendent/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Superintendent/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Superintendent/index.html


San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 15, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020  

PREPARED &  
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES / April 21, 2020 
Regular Board Meeting & May 14, 2020 
Special Meeting 

******************************************************************************************** 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The minutes of the April 21, 2020 Regular Board meeting and the May 14, 2020 
Special meeting are being recommended for approval, as attached. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board approve the minutes of the April 21, 2020 
Regular Board meeting and the May 14, 2020 Special meeting, as shown in the 
attached supplement.  

FUNDING SOURCE: 

Not applicable 

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

5 of 239



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 04-21-20 
Page 1 of 4 

   
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

MINUTES 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 

Kristin Gibson 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Melisse Mossy 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

 
Superintendent 

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 
  

TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2020  
10:00 AM THIS MEETINGS WAS HELD VIRTUALLY.  
 

ATTENDANCE          *Link to video-recording. 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES  
*Joyce Dalessandro   Jack Farfel, Canyon Crest Academy (Absent) 
*Kristin Gibson   Grace Keefe, San Dieguito High School Academy (Absent) 
Beth Hergesheimer   Wendy Miyazaki, La Costa Canyon High School (Absent) 
*Melisse Mossy   Cole Parker, Torrey Pines High School (Absent) 
Maureen “Mo” Muir Sarah Trigg, Sunset High School (Absent) 

*Board Members Dalessandro, Gibson, and Mossy participated in the Board meeting via teleconference 
in accordance with Executive Order N-25-20 and N-33-20, and Public Health Officer regulations issued 
on April 10, 2020.   

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS / STAFF  
Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 
*Mark Miller, Deputy Superintendent 
*Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, Business Services 
*Cindy Frazee, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
*Bryan Marcus, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary 
*Executive Cabinet members participated in the Board meeting virtually via teleconference. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
a. WELCOME - President Hergesheimer called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. and stated the 

meeting was being held in accordance with State of California Executive Order N-25-20, N-
33-20 and Public Health Officer regulations issued on April 10, 2020. 

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – President Hergesheimer led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Mossy, to approve the agenda of April 21, 2020, Regular Board 
Meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District, as presented.   

 BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

3. CLOSED SESSION – NONE SCHEDULED 
4. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION – NONE SCHEDULED 
5. REPORTS – NONE SCHEDULED 
6. RECOGNITION – NONE SCHEDULED 
7. PRESENTATION – NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT / SCHOOL LUNCH HERO DAY / MAY 1, 2020 

Dr. Haley read aloud a proclamation, and recognized and thanked the Nutrition Services Department 
employees for their work in providing meals to students during this unprecedented time. The Board 
proclaimed May 1, 2020 as School Lunch Hero Day. 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT – NON-AGENDA ITEMS   

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

6 of 239

https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/School-Board/Meeting-AgendasMinutes/2019-2020/index.html


       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 04-21-20 
Page 2 of 4 

Comments were made by Marianne Grosner. 
9. CONSENT AGENDA  

a. CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve Consent Agenda Item 9a, as 
presented. 

i. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (3) / MARCH 19, 2020 SPECIAL & REGULAR MEETINGS AND APRIL 
15, 2020 SPECIAL MEETING 

ii. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS & AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
iii. RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS LISTING 
iv. RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS REPORT LISTING 
v. APPROVAL OF COOPERATIVE PURCHASING INSTRUMENTS 

BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

b. CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion by Ms. Mossy, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve Consent Agenda Item 9b, 
as presented. 

i. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PERSONNEL REPORTS 
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

*The Board convened to a break at 11:19 a.m. and reconvened the meeting at 11:25 a.m. 

10. ACTION ITEMS 
a. CONSIDERATION OF DISTANCE LEARNING PLAN 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Comments were made by Jane O’Hara, Hampton Hurt, Siobhan 
Gallagher, Erica Strohn, Corrie Samniego, Dylan Baurle, Karen Prince, Caroline Dunn, John 
O’Hara, Maureen Lucewicz, Ruth Baurle, Taylor Putnam, Susan McElroy, Clare Lucewicz, 
Melanie Kabo, Angela Kent, Joshua Kabo, Amy Jensen, Steve Dunn, Julie Thompson, 
Jungwoo Seo, Anna Tulino, Monica Attili, Nathan Weatherton, and Henry Snear. 
Dr. Haley, Mr. Miller, and Mr. Marcus provided an update on the Distance Learning Plan. The 
recommendation for the item was, as follows, "It is recommended that the Board consider the 
information presented in the Distance Learning Plan and provide direction to the 
Superintendent." Included in the Distance Learning Plan is a section Final Spring Term 
Grades. Following the presentation, the Board asked questions and made comments on the 
Final Spring Term Grades. The Board President asked each Trustee to do so. The Board 
majority provided direction to the superintendent to continue with the Distance Learning Plan 
as presented, including the Final Spring Term Grades of Credit/No Credit grading for 
students.  

b. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / LEASE-LEASEBACK AGREEMENT / TORREY 
PINES HS / BUILDING MODERNIZATION & NEW DIGITAL ARTS/ARTS CLASSROOM PROJECT 
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to adopt the resolution for the lease-
leaseback agreement for the Torrey Pines HS building modernization & new digital arts/arts 
classroom project, as presented. 
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

7 of 239



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 04-21-20 
Page 3 of 4 

c. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION FOR DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT’S AGENT FOR 
NON-STATE AGENCIES / COVID-19 PANDEMIC  
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Mossy, to adopt the Resolution for the Designation of 
Applicant’s Agent for None-State Agencies, related to the COVID-19 pandemic, as 
presented. 
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

d. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION DECLARING MAY 4-8, 2020, “TEACHER 
APPRECIATION WEEK”, AND MAY 5, 2020, “DAY OF THE TEACHER”  
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Gibson, to adopt the Resolution declaring May 4-8, 
2020 as “Teacher Appreciation Week” and May 5, 2020 as “Day of the Teacher”, as 
presented. 
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

e. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION DECLARING MAY 17-23, 2020, “CLASSIFIED 
SCHOOL EMPLOYEES WEEK”  
Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Muir, to adopt the Resolution declaring May 
17-23, 2020 as “Classified School Employees Week”, as presented. 
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

f. CONSIDERATION OF REVISED MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES SALARY SCHEDULE  
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve the revised Management 
Employees Salary Schedule, as presented. 
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

g. CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS & DONATIONS  
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to accept the gifts and donations, as 
presented. 
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

11. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – DISTRICT RESPONSE PLANNING TO COVID-19  
Dr. Haley and the Executive Cabinet team provided an update on the District response 
planning to COVID-19. 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – NONE 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

8 of 239



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 04-21-20 
Page 4 of 4 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
   The meeting adjourned at 1:03 p.m. 
 
 
 
             Date:  
Melisse Mossy, Board Clerk        

 

             Date: May 21, 2020 
Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent      
 
MINUTES ADOPTED:   

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

9 of 239



  
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
SPECIAL MEETING 

MINUTES 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 

Kristin Gibson 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Melisse Mossy 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

 
Superintendent 

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 

 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 
Minutes, Special Meeting, 05-14-20 

Page 1 of 3 

THURSDAY, MAY 14, 2020   
5:00 PM MEETING WAS HELD VIRTUALLY. 
 

The Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School District held a Special Meeting on 
Thursday, May 14, 2020, virtually. 

*Link to video-recording. 
ATTENDANCE / BOARD OF TRUSTEES & STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES:  
*Joyce Dalessandro *Jack Farfel, Canyon Crest Academy  
*Kristin Gibson *Grace Keefe, San Dieguito High School Academy 
*Beth Hergesheimer  *Wendy Miyazaki, La Costa Canyon High School 
*Melisse Mossy *Cole Parker, Torrey Pines High School 
*Maureen “Mo” Muir 
*All Board members and student board representatives participated in the Board meeting virtually 
in accordance with Executive Orders N-25-20, N-33-20 and Public Health Executive Order issued 
on April 10, 2020.  
ATTENDANCE / DISTRICT MANAGEMENT: 
*Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 
*Mark Miller, Deputy Superintendent 
*Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, Business Services 
*Cindy Frazee, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
*Bryan Marcus, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services  
*Brett Killeen, Principal, Canyon Crest Academy 
*Vicki Kim, Principal, Carmel Valley Middle School 
*Cara Dolnik, Principal, Diegueno Middle School 
*Justin Conn, Principal, Earl Warren Middle School 
*Reno Medina, Principal, La Costa Canyon High School 
*Brieahna Weatherford, Principal, Oak Crest Middle School 
*Mary Anne Nuskin, Principal, Pacific Trails Middle School 
*Adam Camacho, Principal, San Dieguito High School Academy 
*Rick Ayala, Principal, Sunset High School 
*Rob Coppo, Principal, Torrey Pines High School 
Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary 
*Participated in the Board meeting virtually. 
 
 
 

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

10 of 239

https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/School-Board/Meeting-AgendasMinutes/2019-2020/index.html


       
                                                                                                                
 

Minutes, Special Mtg, 04-15-20 
Page 2 of 3 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
a. WELCOME / MEETING PROTOCOL REMARKS 

President Hergesheimer called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  Ms. Hergesheimer 
stated the public was given the opportunity to submit a request to speak and provide 
written public comments prior to the start of the meeting, and comments received 
were shared with the Board of Trustees, and will be posted on the website. 

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 President Hergesheimer led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

c. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion by Ms. Gibson, seconded by Ms. Muir, to approve the agenda of May 14, 
2020 Special Meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District, as presented. 
ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Miyazaki, Farfel, Keefe, Parker; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None.  BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: 
None; Abstain: None.   
Motion unanimously carried. 

ACTION ITEM 
2. CONSIDERATION OF DISTANCE LEARNING PLAN DURING SCHOOL CLOSURE SPRING 2020 – 

WAIVER OF BOARD POLICY 5121, GRADES/EVALUATION OF STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT, FOR 
SPRING SEMESTER 2020 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Comments were made by Katrina Young, Bruce Kesler, Speaker #5, 
Speaker #6, Julie Pallia, Dirk-Uwe Bartsch, Victoria Bloise, Seema Burke, Maureen Farley 
Lucewicz. 
The Board asked questions of staff and held a discussion.  
A motion was made by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Mossy, that staff bring back a policy 
and a procedure that would provide hold harmless grades and Credit/No Credit for all of 
our schools of the San Dieguito Union High School District. 
No vote was taken. 
The motion was amended by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Mossy, to have staff 
bring back a policy and a procedure that would provide hold harmless grades and Credit/No 
Credit for the high schools, and Credit/No Credit for the middle schools of the San Dieguito 
Union High School District. 

 STUDENT ADVISORY Ayes:  None; Noes:  None; Abstain:  Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker.  
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None.   
Motion unanimously carried. 

*The Board convened for a break at 6:45 p.m. and reconvened at 6:50 p.m. 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS 

3. SCHOOL CLOSURE / REOPENING – FALL SEMESTER 2020 
Dr. Haley, Mr. Marcus and Ms. Frazee provided an update. 

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

11 of 239



Minutes, Special Mtg, 04-15-20 
Page 3 of 3 

4. GRADUATIONS AND PROMOTIONS 2020 – PRELIMINARY PLANNING

Dr. Haley, and Principals Dolnik, Medina, Coppo, Killeen, Camacho and Ayala provided
an update on preliminary planning for 2020 promotions and graduations.

5. BUDGET 2020-21 – PRELIMINARY PLANNING
Dr. Haley and Ms. Douglas provided a brief update on 2020-21 budget since the
Governor released the May Revise earlier in the day and limited information is available.

6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:02 p.m.

Melisse Mossy, Clerk 

May 21, 2020 
Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

MINUTES ADOPTED:   

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

12 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 8, 2020  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY: Debra Kelly, Director of Purchasing 

Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
Business Services 

      
SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS / 
AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
The attached Report summarizes agreements / amendments to agreements from district 
departments.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve/ratify the agreements/amendments to agreements, 
as shown in the attached Report. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As noted on the attached report.         

ITEM 9a-ii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
13 of 239



 2019\20 Approval/Ratification of Agreements 
May  21, 2020 Board Meeting

Agreements Recommended for Board Approval

# AGREEMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES FUNDING SOURCE
AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED START DATE END DATE

1 Illuminate Education, Inc.
To provide DnA web‐based student data and assessment management software, 
Grading Software, and Inspect Premium.

General Fund/Unrestricted 
01‐00

At the annual per 
student rates of:     
2020‐21 = $4.64      
2021‐22 = $4.78      
2022‐23 = $4.92

07/01/20 06/30/23

2 T‐Mobile USA, Inc. To provide cellular hotspots for student use district wide.
General Fund/Unrestricted 

01‐00
$20 per month per 

device
Upon execution of 

the contract
12 months after execution of the contract

3
San Diego County Superintendent of 

Schools (SDCOE)

Reimbursement from SDCOE to cover the costs of substitutes, expenses, and 
compensation for after contract‐work for an SDUHSD employee performing consulting 
duties as the Health Framework Lead.

NA NA 1/17/2020 06/30/20

4 LDP Associates, Inc.
To provide preventative maintenance visits, parts, labor, 24x7 annual tech support, and 
on‐site service for the San Dieguito Union High School server room back up power 
supply equipment and air conditioning systems.

General Fund/Unrestricted 
01‐00

$13,950.00 05/30/20 05/29/21

5 Gerardy Photography, Inc. Photography services district wide. NA NA 05/23/20 06/30/21

6
Center for Autism and Related 

Disorders, LLC (CARD)
Non Public Agency (NPA) autism and related services.

General Fund/Restricted 01‐
00

At the rates established 
in the agreement

07/01/19 06/30/20

7
California State University San 

Marcos (CSUSM)
To provide CSUSM students clinical experiences and observational opportunities. NA NA

Upon execution of 
the contract

5 years after execution of the contract or 
until terminated with 30 day advance 

notice

8 PCS Revenue Control Systems, Inc.
To provide annual support for Rightrak, Comtrak, ApplyNOW, LunchStatus Online, 
Fastrak ScMP school food and nutrition technology systems district wide.

Cafeteria Fund 13‐00 $6,213.75  07/01/20

6/30/2021 and then automatically 
renewing for additional one year periods 

until terminated with 90 day advance 
notice

9 Dell Marketing, LP
To provide computer equipment, peripherals, and related services per the National 
Association of State Procurement Officials (NASPO) cooperative purchasing agreement 
MNWNC‐108.

Fund to which the project is 
charged

At the rates established 
in the agreement

05/22/20 07/31/21

10 EMC Corporation
To provide computer equipment, storage, including related peripherals and services per 
the National Association of State Procurement Officials (NASPO) cooperative purchasing 
agreement MNWNC‐109.

Fund to which the project is 
charged

At the rates established 
in the agreement

05/22/20 07/31/21

11 Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP To provide legal services.
General Fund/Unrestricted 

01‐00
At the rates established 

in the agreement
07/01/20 06/30/21

12
NvLS Professional Services, LLC To provide E‐rate consulting services.

General Fund/Unrestricted 
01‐00

$13,400.00 per year 07/01/20 06/30/21

13

Grossmont‐Cuyamaca Community 
College District Auxiliary 

Organization dba Foundation for 
Grossmont and Cuyamaca Colleges 

(GCCCD)

Participation agreement for the K12 Strong Workforce Program allowing GCCCD to act 
as the Fiscal Agent responsible for contracting with, and distributing funds to, grantees 
such as SDUHSD.

NA NA 05/01/20 12/31/22

ITEM 9a-ii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
14 of 239



 2019\20 Approval/Ratification of Agreements 
May  21, 2020 Board Meeting

# AGREEMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES FUNDING SOURCE
AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED START DATE END DATE

14
S&R Towing, Inc. dba S&R Towing To provide commercial towing services as needed district wide at no cost to the district. NA NA 05/23/20 NA

15

Ninyo & Moore
Provide environmental  services on a time and materials basis at the Sunset High School 
Campus Reconstruction Project.

Building Fund Prop 39 ‐‐ Fund 
21‐39

Time & Materials Basis 
at the rates established 

in the proposal
4/23/2020 Completion

16

Roesling Nakamura Terada Architects
Provide architectural/engineering services for landscape improvements along 
Torrington Street at Torrey Pines High School.

Mello‐Roos Funds
$24,800.00 plus 

reimbursable expenses
5/22/2020 Completion

17
HED Design

Provide architectural/engineering services for modernization of the Industrial Arts 
Building and Buildings A and B at San Dieguito High School Academy.

Building Fund Prop 39 ‐‐ Fund 
21‐39

$301,000.00 plus 
reimbursable expenses

5/22/2020 Completion

18
C&D Towing Services, Inc. 5/22/2020 05/21/21

19
USA Shade

Provide shade structure for San Dieguito High School Academy Arts & Humanities 
Building Quad.

Building Fund Prop 39 ‐‐  
Fund 21‐39

$61,972.82  05/22/20 Completion

20

Jose Gonzales, Esq. To provide legal services for planning and construction.
General Fund O1‐00 and 

Mello‐Roos Funds
At the rates established 

in the proposal 
05/22/20 05/21/23

21

School Facility Consultants
Provide services for state funding of new school construction & modernization projects 
district wide, the federal stimulus funding applications process and funding through the 
implementation of Proposition 39 Clean Energy Act.

Capital Facilities Fund 25‐19 $30,000.00  7/1/2020 6/30/2021

22
Vector Resources, Inc. Provide and install security cameras for La Costa Canyon High School. Mello‐Roos Funds $105,715.34  05/22/20 Completion

23 Vector Resources, Inc. Provide and install security cameras for Canyon Crest Academy. Mello‐Roos Funds $99,649.58  05/22/20 Completion

24
Dell EMC Corp.

Provide and install Dell Isilon‐VS Bundle camera server/storage system including 
hardware and software maintenance.

Mello‐Roos Funds $88,754.42  05/22/20 Completion

25
FoxLin, Inc. Provide planning and environmental consulting services for projects district wide.

The Fund to Which The 
Project is Charged

$30,000.00 plus 
reimbursable expenses

05/22/20 05/21/21

26
Trace3

Provide network hardware for data and telecommunications  including voice over 
internet protocol (VOIP) at the new Sunset High School Campus.

Building Fund 21‐39 $218,155.20  05/22/20 Completion

27

Westberg & White
Provide architectural/engineering services for a new shade structure in the Arts Quad 
and San Dieguito High School Academy.

Building Fund Prop 39 ‐‐ Fund 
21‐39

$7,500.00 plus 
reimbursable expenses

05/22/20 Completion

ITEM 9a-ii

Provide towing/container relocation services. The Fund to Which The 
Project is Charged $10,000.00

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
15 of 239



 2019‐20 Approval/Ratification of Amendments to Agreements
May 21, 2020 Board Meeting

Amendments to Agreements Recommended for Board Approval

# AGREEMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES FUNDING SOURCE AMENDED AMOUNT
AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED
START DATE END DATE

1 Follett School Solutions, Inc.

Increasing the annual not‐to‐exceed expenditure for Follett Destiny 
Resource service from $744.83 per school site to $762.67 per school 
site for a total of nine school sites with no other changes to the 
agreement.

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01‐00

$17.84 per school site $6,864.03  per year 06/30/20
6/30/2021 and 
then continuing 
until terminated

2 Overdrive, Inc.
Extending the eBook & Audio Book catalog resource for libraries & 
schools. 

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01‐00

$10,000.00 per year $10,000.00 per year 08/21/20 08/20/21

3
Aeries Software, Inc. dba Eagle 

Software

Amending the software license for Aeries, Aeries Analytics, and 
Aeries Online Enrollment, increasing the annual not to exceed 
amount with no other changes.

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01‐00

$5,452.63 $89,471.83  07/01/20 06/30/21

4
Galasso's Bakery

Extending the contract an additional year with rate increases as 
allowed in the contract.

Cafeteria Fund/ 13‐00
At the rates 

established in the 
agreement

At the rates 
established in the 

agreement
7/1/2020 6/30/2021

5

The Regents of the University of 
California, San Diego (UCSD)

Amending the contract for Athletic Trainer Services (ATCs), 
extending the contract for an additional year with no other changes 
to the contract.

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01‐00

NA $205,500.00  07/01/20 06/30/21

6

SOL Transportation, LLC
Amending the contract for Special Education Transportation, 
extending the contract for an additional year with no other changes 
to the contract.

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01‐00

NA
At the rates 

established in the 
agreement

05/16/20 05/15/21

7

HopSkipDrive, Inc.
Amending the contract for Special Education Transportation, 
extending the contract for an additional year with no other changes 
to the contract.

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01‐00

NA
At the rates 

established in the 
agreement

05/16/20 05/15/21

8
ALC Schools, LLC

Amending the contract for Special Education Transportation, 
extending the contract for an additional year with no other changes 
to the contract.

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01‐00

NA
At the rates 

established in the 
agreement

05/16/20 05/15/21

9

Frontline Technologies Group 
dba Frontline Education, formally 

known as Digital Schools of 
California, LLC

Amending the contract for Digital Schools Suite software for human 
resources, budgeting, and payroll management, extending for an 
additional year and allowing an increase in the annual fee.

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01‐00

$5,226.63 $57,904.63  07/01/20 06/30/21

10

Advanced Toolware, LLC dba 
Tools4ever

Adding 2,000 additional users to the district's User Management 
Resource Administrator (UMRA)  user account management and 
provisioning software account.

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01‐00

$3,240.00 $12,240.00  05/01/20

04/30/21 and then 
continuing with 
auto renewals 
until terminated

11

Banyan Tree Educational 
Services, Inc.

Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

12

Community School of San Diego 
High School

Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

ITEM 9a-ii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
16 of 239



 2019‐20 Approval/Ratification of Amendments to Agreements
May 21, 2020 Board Meeting

# AGREEMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES FUNDING SOURCE AMENDED AMOUNT
AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED
START DATE END DATE

13

Community Transition Academy
Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

14
Excelsior Academy

Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

15

Fred Finch Youth Center
Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

16
Oak Grove Center

Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

17

San Diego Center for Children 
Academy

Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

18
Sierra Academy of San Diego

Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

19
Springall Academy

Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

20
TERI, Inc.

Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

21

The Institute for Effective 
Education

Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

22
The Winston School

Amending the Non‐Public School (NPS) Master Contract and 
Appendix A to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

23

Autism Spectrum Consultants, 
Inc.

Amending the Non‐Public Agency (NPA) Master Contract and 
Appendix B to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

24
Coast Music Therapy, Inc.

Amending the Non‐Public Agency (NPA) Master Contract and 
Appendix B to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

25

New Haven Youth and Family 
Services, Inc.

Amending the Non‐Public Agency (NPA) Master Contract and 
Appendix B to accommodate an MOU for Distance Learning due to 
Covid‐19.

NA NA NA 03/15/20 06/30/20

ITEM 9a-ii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
17 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 7, 2020 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services 

      Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent,  
Business Services  
       

SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS / FACILITIES 

PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
On April 19, 2018 the board approved the resolution authorizing entering into a Lease-
Leaseback contractual arrangement with Erickson Hall Construction Company (“EHCC”) for the 
Oak Crest Middle School Administration Building Reconstruction and Building F Project (the 
“Project”).  The Lease-Leaseback award was made pursuant to the competitive solicitation 
procedures unanimously adopted by the board on December 14, 2017. 
 
The Project was constructed in two phases, with the Phase 1 final GMP approved on June 21, 
2018, and the Phase 2 final GMP approved October 11, 2018 for a total cost of $2,877,089.00. 
 
The Project was completed on time and under budget, and EHCC has a final deductive change 
order in the amount of $142,882.00 for a revised final GMP of $2,734,207.00 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve the following change order and authorize Tina 
Douglas or Robert A. Haley to execute same: 
 

1. Erickson Hall Construction Company, Oak Crest Middle School Administration Building 
Reconstruction and Building F Project CB2018-08, decreasing the amount by $142,882.00   
for a new total of $2,734,207.00, and extending the contract date by 280 days, to be expended 
from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos Funds and Other Building Fund 21-
09. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
As noted herein. 

ITEM 9a-iii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
18 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 7, 2020 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services 

      Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent Business  
       

SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent  
    
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
On April 19, 2018 the board approved the resolution authorizing entering into a Lease-
Leaseback contractual arrangement with Erickson Hall Construction Company (“EHCC”) for the 
Oak Crest Middle School Administration Building Reconstruction and Building F Project (the 
“Project”).  The Lease-Leaseback award was made pursuant to the competitive solicitation 
procedures unanimously adopted by the board on December 14, 2017. 
 
The Project was completed on time and under budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board accept the Project as complete as of this date, and authorize 
the administration to file the Notice of Completion with the County Recorders’ Office and release 
final retention for the following contractor: 
 

1. Oak Crest Middle School Administration Building Reconstruction and Building F Project 
CB2018-08, contract entered into with Erickson Hall Construction Co. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
Not Applicable. 

ITEM 9a-iv

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
19 of 239



 

 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
     
DATE OF REPORT: May 13, 2020 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:      May 21, 2020  
 
PREPARED BY:  Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
 Business Services 
  
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent  
 

                              SUBJECT: RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS 
LISTING 

   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
 
Please find the attached Purchase Orders listing submitted for your ratification. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board ratify the purchase orders listing, as shown in the 
attached supplement. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
Not applicable. 

ITEM 9a-v

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
20 of 239



PO NBR FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0000015062 1300 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 014 Materials And Supplies $300.00
0000015063 0100 NO CTY STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 013 Subagreements For Services $75,000.00
0000015064 0100 DION INTERNATIONAL 013 Repairs-Vehicles $10,000.00
0000015065 0100 CREATIVE BUS SALES 013 Materials-Vehicle Parts $5,000.00
0000015066 0100 NORTH COAST SIGNS 015 Professional/Consult Svs $7,826.07
0000015068 0100 ALTA COPY, PRINT, DESIGN 600 Materials And Supplies $2,262.75
0000015069 0100 ALTA COPY, PRINT, DESIGN 600 Materials And Supplies $700.38
0000015070 0100 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 012 Materials And Supplies $1,648.57
0000015071 0100 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS INC 600 Materials And Supplies $3,107.12
0000015072 0100 HAIDER, MELISSA L., MPT 002 Professional/Consult Svs $20,750.00
0000015073 0100 SAN DIEGO CO LIBRARY 011 Professional/Consult Svs $15,021.50
0000015074 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 500 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $750.97
0000015075 2139 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 007 Technology Equipment $262,842.05
0000015076 0100 EDGEWOOD PRESS 500 Printing $1,184.76
0000015077 0100 LAW OFFICE OF MEAGAN NUNEZ 002 Mediation Settlements $6,000.00
0000015078 0100 SSID #5191325302 002 Mediation Settlements $22,000.00
0000015079 0100 SSID #9160250051 002 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $1,500.00
0000015080 0100 SSID #5039829527 002 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $1,500.00
0000015081 0100 DION INTERNATIONAL 013 Repairs-Vehicles $5,000.00
0000015082 0100 PERSEUS ASSOCIATES, LLC 013 Computer Licensing $200.00
0000015084 0100 XEROX CORPORATION 500 Copy Charges $500.00
0000015085 0100 THRIVELY INC 003 Professional/Consult Svs $25,000.00
0000015086 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 001 Conference,Workshop,Sem. $25.00
0000015087 0100 XEROX CORPORATION 007 Copy Charges $603.00
0000015088 0100 INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE ORGANIZATION 001 Dues And Memberships $269.00
0000015089 0100 D S SERVICES OF AMERICA INC 011 Materials And Supplies $3,000.00
0000015090 0100 FLOWATER INC 500 Repairs & Maintenance $150.00
0000015091 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 Rents & Leases $200.00
0000015092 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 Rents & Leases $200.00
0000015093 0100 ECONOMY CAP & GOWN 500 Materials And Supplies $470.41
0000015094 0100 LOGAN RIVER ACADEMY 002 Mental Health Svcs $15,044.49
0000015094 0100 LOGAN RIVER ACADEMY 002 Other Contr-N.P.S. $14,159.64
0000015094 0100 LOGAN RIVER ACADEMY 002 Room & Board $25,000.00
0000015094 0100 LOGAN RIVER ACADEMY 002 Sub/Room & Board $8,852.78
0000015095 0100 THE FRUTH GROUP, INC 500 Rents & Leases $200.00
0000015096 0100 INT'L SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE 012 Conference,Workshop,Sem. $230.00
0000015097 0100 CDW GOVERNMENT 011 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $205,862.89
0000015098 0100 XEROX CORPORATION 012 Copy Charges $600.00
0000015099 0100 LDP ASSOCIATES, INC. 017 Repairs & Maintenance $13,950.00
0000015100 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 Materials And Supplies $50.00
0000015101 0100 AT&T 017 Communications-Telephone $100,000.00
0000015102 2139 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 007 Equipment $6,006.99
0000015103 0100 MAINTEX INC 012 Materials And Supplies $2,844.60
0000015104 1300 ALL AMERICAN PLASTIC 014 Purchases Supplies $600.00
0000015105 0100 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 003 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $99,817.58
0000015106 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 Rents & Leases $500.00
0000015107 0100 WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 007 Bank Charges $2,000.00
0000015107 0100 WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 007 Data Processing Contract $1,500.00
0000015108 0100 CDW GOVERNMENT 011 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $5,600.19
0000015109 0100 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 003 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $40,524.66
0000015110 2139 ELITE RELOCATION 007 Improvements $2,515.74
0000015111 2139 ARENSON OFFICE FURNITURE 007 Equipment $60,513.75

PO REPORT APRIL 9, 2020 THROUGH MAY 7, 2020

ITEM 9a-v

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
21 of 239



0000015112 2139 DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT 007 New Construction $22,444.51
0000015113 0100 STEVEN SMITH LANDSCAPE, INC. 012 Repairs & Maintenance $6,000.00
0000015114 0100 SSID #7093672716 002 Mediation Settlements $12,300.00
0000015115 0100 Stock-Trak Inc 003 Computer Licensing $700.00
0000015116 0100 AFFORDABLE DRAIN SERVICE INC 012 Repairs & Maintenance $5,000.00
0000015117 0100 ROMAN'S TRUCK BODY & PAINT 013 Repairs-Vehicles $8,849.31
0000015118 0100 UNITED TIRE CENTERS, LLC 013 Repairs-Vehicles $400.00
0000015119 0100 ACCURATE SECURITY PROS, INC. 012 Repairs & Maintenance $3,000.00
0000015120 0100 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 012 Non-Capitalized Equipment $4,265.92
0000015121 0100 FRONTIER FENCE COMPANY INC 012 Repairs & Maintenance $997.00
0000015122 0100 D A D  ASPHALT, INC. 012 Repairs & Maintenance $7,300.00
0000015123 0100 BREVIG PLUMBING 012 Repairs & Maintenance $2,223.00
0000015124 2139 PROCURETECH 007 Equipment $4,428.46
0000015127 0100 TRACE3, LLC 017 Computer Licensing $10,000.00
0000015128 2139 VECTOR RESOURCES, INC. 007 Equipment $26,799.88
0000015129 0100 MAINTEX INC 011 Materials And Supplies $374.97
0000015130 0100 NOVA ENGINEERING, INC. 012 Professional/Consult Svs $32,700.00
0000015131 0100 NOVA ENGINEERING, INC. 012 Professional/Consult Svs $37,200.00
0000015132 0100 Rancho Janitorial 011 Materials And Supplies $3,663.50
0000015133 0100 DEVEREUX CLEO WALLACE 002 Mental Health Svcs $23,858.61
0000015133 0100 DEVEREUX CLEO WALLACE 002 Other Contr-N.P.S. $12,979.12
0000015133 0100 DEVEREUX CLEO WALLACE 002 Room & Board $25,000.00
0000015133 0100 DEVEREUX CLEO WALLACE 002 Sub/Room & Board $6,864.59
0000015134 0100 TOOLS4EVER 017 Computer Licensing $3,240.00
0000015135 2519 CROSS CIVIL ENGINEERING 007 Professional/Consult Svs $8,800.00
0000015136 2519 RUHNAU CLARKE ARCHITECTS 007 Professional/Consult Svs $257,673.00
0000015137 2519 KITCHELL CORPORATION 007 Professional/Consult Svs $343,551.00
0000015138 0100 GEM INDUSTRIAL, INC. 007 Land Improvements $164,703.60
0000015138 2519 GEM INDUSTRIAL, INC. 007 Land Improvements $211,796.40
0000015139 2518 SAN DIEGO UNION-TRIBUNE, LLC 007 Advertising $567.79
0000015140 0100 STEVEN SMITH LANDSCAPE, INC. 012 Repairs & Maintenance $10,000.00
0000015141 0100 FRONTIER FENCE COMPANY INC 012 Repairs & Maintenance $5,060.00
0000015142 0100 FIELDTURF USA INC 012 Data Processing Contract $72,000.00
0000015142 2519 FIELDTURF USA INC 007 Land Improvements $88,000.00
0000015143 0100 OFFICE DEPOT, INC 012 Materials And Supplies $30.67
0000015144 0100 UNITED TIRE CENTERS, LLC 013 Repairs-Vehicles $325.00
0000015145 0100 FIELDTURF USA INC 012 Repairs & Maintenance $1,059.00
0000015146 0100 MISSION JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 012 Non-Capitalized Equipment $16,146.34
0000015147 0100 AMERICAN SANITARY SUPPLY 012 Materials And Supplies $1,050.00
0000015148 0100 EUROPEAN STYLE PAINTING CORP 012 Repairs & Maintenance $53,000.00
0000015149 2139 CLASS LEASING LLC 007 New Construction $4,705.00
0000015150 0100 HERITAGE SCHOOLS 002 Mental Health Svcs $10,374.00
0000015150 0100 HERITAGE SCHOOLS 002 Other Contr-N.P.S. $12,264.00
0000015150 0100 HERITAGE SCHOOLS 002 Room & Board $25,000.00
0000015150 0100 HERITAGE SCHOOLS 002 Sub/Room & Board $4,412.00
0000015151 0100 New Haven Youth & Family Services 002 Other Contr-N.P.S. $443.43
0000015152 2519 BREVIG PLUMBING 007 Improvements $5,542.00
0000015153 0100 INDIAN PRODUCT 500 Materials And Supplies $971.44
0000015154 0100 ALTA COPY, PRINT, DESIGN 600 Materials And Supplies $285.00
0000015155 0100 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 011 Materials And Supplies $1,406.14
0000015156 0100 SSID #1288927618 002 Mediation Settlements $5,500.00
0000015157 1300 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 014 Materials And Supplies $200.00
0000015158 2139 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC CO 007 New Construction $164,412.00
0000015159 2139 NINYO & MOORE 007 New Construction $19,087.43

ITEM 9a-v

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
22 of 239



0000015160 2139 CULVER-NEWLIN INC 007 Equipment $71,603.42
0000015478 0100 R C AWARDS 500 Materials And Supplies $1,468.32

REPORT TOTAL $2,901,410.74

ITEM 9a-v

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
23 of 239



 

 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
     
DATE OF REPORT: May 13, 2020 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020  
 
PREPARED BY:  Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
                                                    Business Services 
  
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS REPORTS 

LISTING 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Please find the following warrants reports listing submitted for your ratification: 
 

1. Warrants  
2. Revolving Cash Fund 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board ratify the warrants reports listing, as shown in the 
attached supplements. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
Not applicable. 

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
24 of 239



14667729 4/9/2020 BARBARA REUER 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 877.74$                

14667730 4/9/2020 CW DRIVER LLC 2139 New Construction 1,105.00$             

14667731 4/9/2020 SOUL CHARTER SCHOOL 0100 Trfr To Cht Sch In Lieu Proptx 53,967.34$           

14667732 4/9/2020 BURNHAM BENEFITS INSURANCE SERVICES 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 7,083.33$             

14667733 4/9/2020 MONICA ESPIINOZA 1300 Mileage 13.23$                   

14667734 4/9/2020 C P R S 0100 Materials And Supplies 990.44$                

Professional/Consult Svs 42,500.00$           

14667735 4/9/2020 GALASSO'S BAKERY 1300 Purchases Food 555.58$                

14667736 4/9/2020 Colleen Owens 0100 Mileage 57.50$                   

14667737 4/9/2020 SNEAG, GARY O.D. 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 130.00$                

14667738 4/9/2020 Devereux Advanced Behavioral Health GA 0100 Mental Health Svcs 4,730.48$             

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 3,336.93$             

Room & Board 6,270.96$             

14667739 4/9/2020 AMERICAN PRODUCE DISTRIBUTORS 1300 Purchases Food 2,208.79$             

14667740 4/9/2020 YOUTH LEAGUE TENNIS 0100 Bldg/Field Use ‐ Tp 245.00$                

14667741 4/9/2020 COAST LACROSSE CLUB 0100 Leases And Rentals 60.00$                   

Bldg/Field Use‐PT 138.00$                

14667742 4/9/2020 SUZI HOLCOMB 1300 Food Service Sales Cca 72.25$                   

14667743 4/9/2020 GERRIT WITSENBURG 1300 Food Service Sales Lcc 27.00$                   

14667744 4/9/2020 A1 GOLF CARS, INC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 784.69$                

14667745 4/9/2020 WEX BANK 0100 Fuel 875.98$                

14667746 4/9/2020 COAST MUSIC THERAPY INC 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.A. 281.25$                

14667747 4/9/2020 COMMUNITY SCHOOL OF SD, THE 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 18,077.45$           

14667748 4/9/2020 D. A. D. ASPHALT, INC. 2139 Land Improvements 15,880.00$           

14667749 4/9/2020 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST, LLP 0100 Legal Expense 19.50$                   

14667750 4/9/2020 CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 0100 Computer Licensing 257.50$                

14667751 4/9/2020 GRAINGER 0100 Materials And Supplies 290.93$                

Non‐Capitalized Equipment 628.04$                

14667752 4/9/2020 HOLLANDIA DAIRY 1300 Purchases Food 4,848.60$             

14667753 4/9/2020 MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 5,770.35$             

14667754 4/9/2020 SAN DIEGO CITY TREASURER 0100 Sewer Charges ‐$                       

Water 1,092.18$             

14667755 4/9/2020 JOHNSON CONTROLS 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 1,244.58$             

14667756 4/9/2020 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies 1,774.55$             

14667757 4/9/2020 T E R I  INC 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.S. 6,427.51$             

Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 30,446.10$           

14667758 4/9/2020 XEROX CORPORATION 0100 Copy Charges 1,446.67$             

Rents & Leases 3,596.03$             

14668538 4/13/2020 AMY R. HURST 0100 Mileage 101.78$                

14668539 4/13/2020 SILK SCREEN MACHINE INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 3,663.50$             

14668540 4/13/2020 ENCINITAS BEE COMPANY 0100 Pest Control 150.00$                

14668541 4/13/2020 LEE, WESLEY 0100 Athletic Post‐Season Travel 1,082.80$             

14668542 4/13/2020 LOPEZ, RICK 0100 Mileage 2.88$                     

14668543 4/13/2020 AT&T 0100 Communications‐Telephone 41.04$                   

14668544 4/13/2020 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 0100 Legal Expense 3,511.35$             

14668545 4/13/2020 CDW GOVERNMENT 0100 Non‐Capitalized Tech Equipment 4,929.09$             

14668546 4/13/2020 COX COMMUNICATIONS 0100 Communications‐Telephone 418.91$                

14668547 4/13/2020 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 0100 Computer Licensing 399.98$                

14668548 4/13/2020 GOLD STAR FOODS 1300 Purchases Food 32,037.60$           

14668549 4/13/2020 LAWNMOWERS PLUS INC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 215.50$                

14668550 4/13/2020 NO CTY STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0100 Subagreements For Services 3,204.72$             

14668551 4/13/2020 OLIVENHAIN MUNICIPAL WATER DST 0100 Water 10,154.74$           

14668552 4/13/2020 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 536.00$                

14668553 4/13/2020 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC CO 0100 Gas & Electric 149,684.99$        

14668554 4/13/2020 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 Water 1,873.67$             

14668555 4/13/2020 SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 0100 Water 1,532.03$             

14668556 4/13/2020 TOP OF THE BAGEL 1300 Purchases Food 334.14$                

14668557 4/13/2020 PERSEUS ASSOCIATES, LLC 0100 Computer Licensing 400.00$                

14668558 4/13/2020 XEROX CORPORATION 0100 Copy Charges 2,544.95$             

Rents & Leases 4,905.77$             

14669266 4/16/2020 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies 185.08$                

Non‐Capitalized Equipment 1,032.40$             

14669267 4/16/2020 Harbottle Law Group 0100 Legal Expense 2,376.00$             

WARRANT REPORT FROM 03/06/20 THROUGH 04/08/20

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
25 of 239



WARRANT REPORT FROM 03/06/20 THROUGH 04/08/20

14669268 4/16/2020 MARY COURTNEY 0100 Mileage 90.28$                   

14669269 4/16/2020 TOTAL ONLINE PROTECTION LLC 0100 Materials And Supplies 3,621.33$             

Repairs & Maintenance 2,000.00$             

14669270 4/16/2020 Chelsea Pest & Termite Control 0100 Pest Control 349.00$                

14669271 4/16/2020 DIANA BRANDIN 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 3,280.00$             

14669272 4/16/2020 CW DRIVER LLC 2139 New Construction 1,884,303.15$     

14669273 4/16/2020 KIDS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OF ALASKA, INC 0100 Mental Health Svcs 7,020.00$             

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 3,915.00$             

Room & Board 9,774.00$             

14669274 4/16/2020 Alliance for African Assistance 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 823.18$                

14669275 4/16/2020 AMY R. HURST 0100 Mileage 45.43$                   

14669276 4/16/2020 ALL AMERICAN PLASTIC & PACKAGING 1300 Purchases Supplies 156.40$                

14669277 4/16/2020 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 9,911.89$             

14669278 4/16/2020 Community Transition Academy 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 28,200.00$           

14669279 4/16/2020 LASERCYCLE USA INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 395.21$                

14669280 4/16/2020 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALTIES INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 639.39$                

Non‐Capitalized Equipment 641.34$                

14669281 4/16/2020 Deaf Community Services of San Diego 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 280.00$                

14669282 4/16/2020 Colleen Owens 0100 Mileage 16.10$                   

14669283 4/16/2020 ROYAL LINES CHARTERS LLC 0100 Subagreements For Services 1,408.75$             

14669284 4/16/2020 KELLEY FOX 0100 Mileage 27.03$                   

14669285 4/16/2020 KENNEDY, JANNA 0100 Mileage 62.68$                   

14669286 4/16/2020 KELLY BORDERS 0100 Mileage 163.88$                

14669287 4/16/2020 KELLY BORDERS 0100 Mileage 10.35$                   

14669288 4/16/2020 VAZQUEZ R WELDING 2139 Equipment 1,100.00$             

14669289 4/16/2020 ANNE SUSALSKI 1300 Food Service Sales Sda 36.75$                   

14669290 4/16/2020 AMY SWINDLE 1300 Food Service Sales Tp 188.50$                

14669291 4/16/2020 EDMOND ZAIDE 1300 Food Service Sales Sda 82.75$                   

14669292 4/16/2020 AT&T 0100 Communications‐Telephone 53.87$                   

14669293 4/16/2020 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 0100 Communications‐Telephone 21.29$                   

14669294 4/16/2020 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies 10,055.25$           

14669296 4/16/2020 AMERICAN SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies 1,369.88$             

14669297 4/16/2020 BANYAN TREE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 31,062.32$           

14669298 4/16/2020 BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 0100 Rents & Leases 144.39$                

14669299 4/16/2020 JOY BISCHKE 0100 Mileage 158.82$                

14669300 4/16/2020 CHERYL COOPER 0100 Mileage 208.67$                

14669301 4/16/2020 SPARKLETTS 0100 Materials And Supplies 418.14$                

14669302 4/16/2020 SPARKLETTS 0100 Materials And Supplies 754.76$                

14669303 4/16/2020 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2519 Non‐Capitalized Tech Equipment 12,960.66$           

14669304 4/16/2020 DION INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS LLC ‐ S.D. 0100 Repairs‐Vehicles 3,764.11$             

14669305 4/16/2020 KELLY DUNN 0100 Mileage 294.39$                

14669306 4/16/2020 DUNN EDWARDS CORP 0100 Materials And Supplies 647.58$                

14669307 4/16/2020 ERICKSON‐HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 New Construction 2,894.00$             

14669308 4/16/2020 EXCELSIOR ACADEMY 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.S. 6,098.05$             

14669310 4/16/2020 FIELDTURF USA INC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 1,259.60$             

14669311 4/16/2020 FISHER SCIENTIFIC 0100 Materials And Supplies 180.48$                

14669312 4/16/2020 Fred Finch Youth Center 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 4,553.46$             

14669313 4/16/2020 FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 2519 Improvements 4,260.00$             

14669314 4/16/2020 KASEY R. GALIK 0100 Mileage 169.62$                

14669315 4/16/2020 GRAND PACIFIC CHARTER 0100 Subagreements For Services 13,173.00$           

14669317 4/16/2020 MELISSA HAIDER, MPT 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 10,148.75$           

14669318 4/16/2020 INST FOR EFFECTIVE EDUCATION 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.S. 4,347.36$             

Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 23,122.39$           

14669319 4/16/2020 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 0100 Materials‐Vehicle Parts 389.58$                

14669321 4/16/2020 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 246.00$                

14669322 4/16/2020 NAPA AUTO PARTS 0100 Materials And Supplies 264.44$                

Materials‐Vehicle Parts 1,850.76$             

14669323 4/16/2020 New Haven Youth & Family Services 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.A. 2,958.62$             

14669324 4/16/2020 NO CTY STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0100 Subagreements For Services 13,017.24$           

14669326 4/16/2020 NCTD 0100 Fees ‐ Business, Admission,Etc 1,095.00$             

14669327 4/16/2020 PACIFIC BACKFLOW, INC 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. ‐$                       

Repairs & Maintenance 450.07$                

14669328 4/16/2020 Tina Peterson 0100 Materials And Supplies 40.00$                   

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
26 of 239



WARRANT REPORT FROM 03/06/20 THROUGH 04/08/20

14669329 4/16/2020 Provo Canyon School 0100 Mental Health Svcs 920.00$                

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 1,412.00$             

Sub/Mental Health Svcs 5,800.00$             

Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 5,068.00$             

Sub/Room & Board 12,180.00$           

14669330 4/16/2020 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 536.00$                

14669331 4/16/2020 SAN DIEGO CO LIBRARY 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 15,021.50$           

14669332 4/16/2020 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 45.00$                   

Materials And Supplies 77.58$                   

14669333 4/16/2020 JOHNSON CONTROLS 0100 Materials And Supplies 768.81$                

Repairs & Maintenance 3,837.94$             

14669334 4/16/2020 SO‐CAL DOMINOIDS 1300 Purchases Food 8,054.00$             

14669335 4/16/2020 SOL TRANSPORTATION,  INC. 0100 Spec.Ed.Transportation 67,619.75$           

14669336 4/16/2020 SPRINT 0100 Communications‐Telephone 2,021.85$             

14669337 4/16/2020 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies 248.65$                

14669338 4/16/2020 SUNDANCE STAGE LINES INC 0100 Subagreements For Services 6,257.50$             

14669339 4/16/2020 SVA ARCHITECTS, INC. 2139 New Construction 6,925.00$             

14669340 4/16/2020 UC REGENTS 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 18,681.82$           

14669341 4/16/2020 UNITED SITE SERVICES 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 1,157.25$             

Rents & Leases 1,202.51$             

14669342 4/16/2020 VISTA HILL 0100 Mental Health Svcs 6,584.00$             

Sub/Mental Health Svcs 59,256.00$           

14669343 4/16/2020 WESTBERG & WHITE, INC. 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 5,868.92$             

14669344 4/16/2020 WINSTON SCHOOL OF SAN DIEGO 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.S. 12,482.10$           

14669345 4/16/2020 XEROX CORPORATION 0100 Copy Charges 4,733.74$             

Rents & Leases 9,537.03$             

14670385 4/20/2020 PIONEER MFG. CO./ PIONEER ATHLETICS 0100 Materials And Supplies 8,355.42$             

14670386 4/20/2020 INTNL BACCALAUREATE ORGANIZATION 0100 Dues And Memberships 269.00$                

14670387 4/20/2020 Jeffrey A. Bissiri 2519 New Construction 862.50$                

14670388 4/20/2020 Specialized Education of CA 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.S. 9,447.84$             

14670389 4/20/2020 PESI 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 499.99$                

14670390 4/20/2020 HERNANDEZ, LAURA 0100 Mileage 28.75$                   

14670391 4/20/2020 SENOR WOOLY 0100 Materials And Supplies 85.00$                   

14670392 4/20/2020 SHOP ANATOMICAL INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 481.92$                

14670393 4/20/2020 VISTA PAINT CORPORATION 0100 Materials And Supplies 537.69$                

14670394 4/20/2020 CURRIER & HUDSON 0100 Legal Expense 6,630.00$             

14670395 4/20/2020 Raptor Technologies, LLC 0100 Materials And Supplies 538.75$                

14670396 4/20/2020 DELTA DENTAL 0100 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 26.76$                   

14670397 4/20/2020 FBC DENTAL 0100 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 659.03$                

14670398 4/20/2020 MES VISION 0100 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 20.44$                   

14670399 4/20/2020 VEBA 0100 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 4,240.00$             

14670400 4/20/2020 NOVA ENGINEERING, INC. 2139 New Construction 1,660.00$             

14670401 4/20/2020 OFFICE & ERGONOMIC SOLUTIONS INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 5,303.98$             

14670402 4/20/2020 SSID# 5191325302 0100 Mediation Settlements 22,000.00$           

14670403 4/20/2020 ALLIED REFRIGERATION INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies 95.45$                   

14670404 4/20/2020 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies 6,258.99$             

1300 Materials And Supplies 79.10$                   

14670405 4/20/2020 AUTISM SPECTRUM 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Npa 6,779.00$             

14670406 4/20/2020 CA AGRI CONTROL INC 0100 Pest Control 700.00$                

14670407 4/20/2020 CITY OF CARLSBAD 0100 Rents & Leases 2,459.00$             

14670408 4/20/2020 SPARKLETTS 0100 Materials And Supplies 213.41$                

14670409 4/20/2020 SPARKLETTS 0100 Materials And Supplies 273.22$                

14670410 4/20/2020 Frontline Technologies Group LLC 0100 Consultants‐Computer 13,806.54$           

14670411 4/20/2020 DION INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS LLC ‐ S.D. 0100 Repairs‐Vehicles 2,577.12$             

14670412 4/20/2020 EDGEWOOD PRESS 0100 Printing 1,184.76$             

14670413 4/20/2020 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST, LLP 0100 Legal Expense 2,238.80$             

14670414 4/20/2020 SSID# 5191325302 0100 Mediation Settlements 6,000.00$             

14670415 4/20/2020 MATCH POINT TENNIS COURTS, INC 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 140.00$                

14670416 4/20/2020 MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 6,072.70$             

14670417 4/20/2020 NINYO & MOORE 2139 New Construction 6,103.50$             

14670418 4/20/2020 PERMA BOUND 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks 4,603.61$             

14670419 4/20/2020 PRO‐ED 0100 Materials And Supplies 352.00$                

14670420 4/20/2020 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 279.34$                

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
27 of 239



WARRANT REPORT FROM 03/06/20 THROUGH 04/08/20

14670421 4/20/2020 RASIX COMPUTER CENTER INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 391.26$                

14670422 4/20/2020 ROESLING NAKAMURA 0100 Land Improvements 14,175.00$           

2139 Improvements 4,750.50$             

2519 Improvements 480.00$                

14670423 4/20/2020 S AND R TOWING INC 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 826.00$                

14670424 4/20/2020 SAN DIEGO CENTER FOR CHILDREN 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.S. 3,396.88$             

Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 4,892.73$             

14670425 4/20/2020 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 0100 Materials And Supplies 52.22$                   

14670426 4/20/2020 SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 Materials And Supplies 429.77$                

14670427 4/20/2020 SIEMENS  INDUSTRY, INC. 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 30,801.00$           

14670428 4/20/2020 Specialized Education of Ca, Inc. 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 4,973.76$             

14670429 4/20/2020 SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL 0100 Equipment 24,611.72$           

14670430 4/20/2020 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies 85.66$                   

14670431 4/20/2020 SWEETWATER 0100 Materials And Supplies 210.11$                

Non‐Capitalized Equipment 1,247.76$             

14670432 4/20/2020 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0100 Communications‐Postage 116.55$                

14670434 4/20/2020 VORTEX INDUSTRIES 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. ‐$                       

Repairs & Maintenance 2,571.92$             

14670435 4/20/2020 WESTAIR GASES & EQUIPMENT 0100 Rents & Leases 455.58$                

14670436 4/20/2020 WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY 2139 Improvements 3,730.00$             

14671321 4/23/2020 CENTER FOR AUTISM AND RELATED DISORDERS 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 128.75$                

14671322 4/23/2020 THE FRUTH GROUP INC 0100 Rents & Leases 121.70$                

14671323 4/23/2020 BARBARA REUER 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 438.87$                

14671324 4/23/2020 CW DRIVER LLC 2139 New Construction 1,105.00$             

14671325 4/23/2020 CW DRIVER LLC 2139 New Construction 1,433,526.25$     

14671326 4/23/2020 THRIVELY INC 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 25,000.00$           

14671327 4/23/2020 NORTHSTAR AV LLC 0100 Materials And Supplies 6,462.85$             

Non‐Capitalized Equipment 2,088.19$             

14671328 4/23/2020 ISQUAD REPAIR LLC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 296.28$                

14671329 4/23/2020 PM Industrial Supply Company 0100 Materials And Supplies 147.91$                

14671330 4/23/2020 NOVA ENGINEERING, INC. 2139 New Construction 3,920.00$             

14671331 4/23/2020 Safeguard, Inc. 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 7,570.40$             

14671332 4/23/2020 FLOWATER INC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 150.00$                

14671333 4/23/2020 CONAN CONSTRUCTION, INC. 2139 Improvements 41,325.00$           

14671334 4/23/2020 ROMERO, CRUZ 0100 Mileage 135.13$                

14671335 4/23/2020 JINGYI LI 1300 Food Service Sales Sda 127.75$                

14671336 4/23/2020 INT'L SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 230.00$                

14671337 4/23/2020 ALLIED REFRIGERATION INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies 249.98$                

14671338 4/23/2020 B AND H PHOTO‐VIDEO 0100 Materials And Supplies 342.91$                

14671339 4/23/2020 COMMUNITY SCHOOL OF SD, THE 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 19,715.40$           

14671340 4/23/2020 CONSULTING & INSPECTION SVCS 2139 New Construction 64,736.00$           

14671341 4/23/2020 LLOYD PEST CONTROL 1300 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 193.00$                

14671342 4/23/2020 LOGAN RIVER ACADEMY 0100 Mental Health Svcs 3,048.23$             

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 2,776.40$             

Room & Board 6,859.06$             

14671343 4/23/2020 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0100 Materials And Supplies 6,647.39$             

14671344 4/23/2020 OAK GROVE INSTITUTE 0100 Mental Health Svcs ‐$                       

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 2,788.00$             

Sub/Room & Board 10,323.96$           

14671345 4/23/2020 P AND R PAPER SUPPLY CO. 1300 Purchases Supplies 2,563.95$             

14671346 4/23/2020 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 825.00$                

Professional/Consult Svs 325.00$                

14671347 4/23/2020 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies 25.58$                   

14671348 4/23/2020 T E R I  INC 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.S. 6,089.22$             

Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 34,505.58$           

14671349 4/23/2020 BSN SPORTS,LLC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 2,441.92$             

14671350 4/23/2020 SAN DIEGO UNION‐TRIBUNE, LLC 2518 Advertising 412.42$                

14671351 4/23/2020 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies 649.33$                

14671352 4/23/2020 WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 1,990.00$             

14671353 4/23/2020 XEROX CORPORATION 1300 Copy Charges 39.77$                   

Rents & Leases 215.75$                

14672176 4/27/2020 Daniel Young 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 104.00$                

14672177 4/27/2020 NORTH COAST SIGNS 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 7,826.07$             

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
28 of 239



WARRANT REPORT FROM 03/06/20 THROUGH 04/08/20

14672178 4/27/2020 Eusebio T Sevilla 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 473.82$                

14672179 4/27/2020 ROSELLA ARCE 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 150.43$                

14672180 4/27/2020 BERNARD, RALF 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 72.65$                   

14672181 4/27/2020 THE HARTFORD 0100 All Other Local Revenue 5,911.85$             

14672182 4/27/2020 SSID #7240596603 0100 Mediation Settlements 16,679.82$           

14672183 4/27/2020 Alliance for African Assistance 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 435.87$                

14672184 4/27/2020 SSID #5154707632 0100 Mediation Settlements 30,855.90$           

14672185 4/27/2020 SSID# 2065349362 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 391.85$                

14672186 4/27/2020 Devereux Advanced Behavioral Health GA 0100 Mental Health Svcs 5,056.72$             

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 4,318.38$             

Room & Board 997.36$                

Sub/Room & Board 5,706.08$             

14672187 4/27/2020 Safeguard, Inc. 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 3,796.68$             

14672188 4/27/2020 JAMES ANTHONY 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 700.00$                

14672189 4/27/2020 DANIELLE MURPHY 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 18.75$                   

14672190 4/27/2020 CHARLES ROBERTS 0100 All Other Local Revenue 1,469.80$             

14672191 4/27/2020 YANG ZHAI 1300 Food Sales Pacific Trails 87.75$                   

14672192 4/27/2020 GUADALUPE GUTIERREZ 0100 All Other Local Revenue 73.25$                   

14672193 4/27/2020 LESLIE DEGOLER 1300 Food Service Sales Tp 224.50$                

14672194 4/27/2020 YOONSUN CHUNG 1300 Food Service Sales Cca 70.00$                   

14672195 4/27/2020 JOHN ADDLEMAN 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 1,621.94$             

14672196 4/27/2020 COAST MUSIC THERAPY INC 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.A. 250.00$                

14672197 4/27/2020 THE COLLEGE BOARD ‐ WRO 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 195.00$                

14672198 4/27/2020 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2519 Non‐Capitalized Tech Equipment 1,100.41$             

14672199 4/27/2020 DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT 2139 New Construction 22,444.51$           

14672200 4/27/2020 INST FOR EFFECTIVE EDUCATION 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 10,985.80$           

14672201 4/27/2020 LOGAN RIVER ACADEMY 0100 Mental Health Svcs 3,048.23$             

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 2,915.22$             

Room & Board 6,859.06$             

14672202 4/27/2020 MRC360 AKA MR COPY 0100 Materials And Supplies 545.19$                

14672203 4/27/2020 LORI MUSEL 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 149.00$                

14672204 4/27/2020 ERIC NEUBAUER 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 439.88$                

14672205 4/27/2020 New Haven Youth & Family Services 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.A. 2,200.00$             

14672206 4/27/2020 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 536.00$                

14672207 4/27/2020 SAN DIEGO SCENIC TOURS, INC. 0100 Fld. Trips By Prv. Contr 2,882.75$             

14672208 4/27/2020 WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 0100 Bank Charges 2,000.00$             

Data Processing Contract 1,500.00$             

14672209 4/27/2020 WINSTON SCHOOL OF SAN DIEGO 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.S. 11,251.60$           

Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 3,401.30$             

14673028 4/30/2020 SSID# 7093672716 0100 Mediation Settlements 1,755.00$             

14673029 4/30/2020 UNITED TIRE CENTERS, LLC 0100 Hazardous Waste Disposal 132.00$                

Repairs‐Vehicles 405.28$                

Tires 2,251.65$             

14673030 4/30/2020 THE FRUTH GROUP 0100 Materials And Supplies 660.52$                

14673031 4/30/2020 TOTAL ONLINE PROTECTION LLC 0100 Materials And Supplies 4,180.70$             

Repairs & Maintenance 400.00$                

14673032 4/30/2020 Marley Nelms 1300 Refreshments 10.00$                   

14673033 4/30/2020 PROCURE AMERICA INC 0100 Communications‐Telephone 1,466.00$             

14673034 4/30/2020 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 245.01$                

14673035 4/30/2020 LM RASMUSSEN CONSTRUCTION 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 9,895.00$             

14673036 4/30/2020 MAINTEX INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 49.22$                   

14673037 4/30/2020 TAYLOR, SHANNON 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 700.00$                

14673038 4/30/2020 AT&T 0100 Communications‐Telephone 9,182.18$             

14673039 4/30/2020 C E D 0100 Materials And Supplies 1,231.58$             

14673040 4/30/2020 CITY OF CARLSBAD 0100 Rents & Leases 4,982.00$             

14673041 4/30/2020 COSTCO CARLSBAD 0100 Materials And Supplies 105.28$                

14673042 4/30/2020 COUNTY BURNER & MACHINERY CORP 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 15,292.00$           

14673043 4/30/2020 COX COMMUNICATIONS 0100 Communications‐Telephone 401.16$                

14673044 4/30/2020 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 420.00$                

14673045 4/30/2020 EDCO DISPOSAL CORPORATION 0100 Rubbish Disposal 3,047.00$             

14673046 4/30/2020 EN POINTE TECHNOLOGIES SALES LLC 0100 Computer Licensing 51,043.64$           

14673047 4/30/2020 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST, LLP 0100 Legal Expense 250.00$                

14673048 4/30/2020 FRONTIER FENCE COMPANY INC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 997.00$                

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
29 of 239



WARRANT REPORT FROM 03/06/20 THROUGH 04/08/20

14673049 4/30/2020 GEM INDUSTRIAL, INC. 2519 Improvements 60,857.00$           

14673050 4/30/2020 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 0100 Materials And Supplies 42.74$                   

14673051 4/30/2020 INST FOR EFFECTIVE EDUCATION 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 20,900.39$           

14673052 4/30/2020 OPTIMUM FLOORCARE 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 233.50$                

14673053 4/30/2020 RALPHS CUSTOMER CHARGES 0100 Materials And Supplies 67.55$                   

14673054 4/30/2020 ROMAN'S TRUCK BODY & PAINT 0100 Repairs‐Vehicles 8,849.31$             

14673055 4/30/2020 SAN DIEGO SCENIC TOURS, INC. 0100 Fld. Trips By Prv. Contr 100.00$                

14673056 4/30/2020 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 Water 4,015.61$             

14673057 4/30/2020 SOL TRANSPORTATION,  INC. 0100 Spec.Ed.Transportation 34,626.00$           

1300 Materials And Supplies 129.30$                

14673059 4/30/2020 CA DEPT TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION 0100 Fees ‐ Business, Admission,Etc 146.77$                

14673060 4/30/2020 BSN SPORTS,LLC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 34,064.82$           

14673061 4/30/2020 UNITED SITE SERVICES 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 1,250.90$             

Rents & Leases 1,108.86$             

14673062 4/30/2020 VERIZON  CELLULAR 0100 Communications‐Telephone 1,367.06$             

14673930 5/4/2020 M A Engineers Inc. 2139 New Construction 2,800.00$             

14673931 5/4/2020 UNITED TIRE CENTERS, LLC 0100 Tires 2,970.32$             

14673932 5/4/2020 ECONOMY CAP & GOWN 0100 Materials And Supplies 440.57$                

14673933 5/4/2020 AQUATIC DESIGN GROUP, INC. 2519 Professional/Consult Svs 18,000.00$           

14673934 5/4/2020 JANNA KENNEDY 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 150.00$                

14673935 5/4/2020 OLIVIA BOGERT 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 74.75$                   

14673936 5/4/2020 ARIEL HAAS 0100 Materials And Supplies 170.79$                

14673937 5/4/2020 ELISABETH DYSART 1300 Food Service Sales Cca 68.75$                   

14673938 5/4/2020 B D S ENGINEERING, INC 2109 Improvements 4,275.00$             

2139 New Construction 2,010.00$             

14673939 5/4/2020 DEVEREUX CLEO WALLACE 0100 Mental Health Svcs ‐$                       

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 4,502.96$             

Room & Board 11,299.50$           

14673940 5/4/2020 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 1,847.50$             

14673941 5/4/2020 FEDEX 0100 Communications‐Postage 13.36$                   

14673942 5/4/2020 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 2139 New Construction 13,190.00$           

14673943 5/4/2020 NOVA SERVICES 2139 New Construction 2,000.00$             

14673944 5/4/2020 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 536.00$                

Security Guard Contract 1,750.00$             

14673945 5/4/2020 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 50.00$                   

14673946 5/4/2020 SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTANTS 2519 Professional/Consult Svs 1,768.75$             

14673947 5/4/2020 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies 92.83$                   

Printing 1,534.51$             

14674759 5/7/2020 CINDY SKEBER 0100 Printing 123.79$                

14674760 5/7/2020 UNITED TIRE CENTERS, LLC 0100 Hazardous Waste Disposal 369.50$                

Repairs‐Vehicles 36.39$                   

14674761 5/7/2020 Harbottle Law Group 0100 Legal Expense 2,310.00$             

14674762 5/7/2020 Samantha Thacker 0100 Mileage 48.30$                   

14674763 5/7/2020 C D L SERVICES INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 5,808.10$             

14674764 5/7/2020 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies 420.16$                

14674765 5/7/2020 Chelsea Pest & Termite Control 0100 Pest Control 25.00$                   

14674766 5/7/2020 LAUNDRY LADIES, INC. 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 105.00$                

14674767 5/7/2020 DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY 0100 Legal Expense 11,016.46$           

14674768 5/7/2020 CABLE, PIPE & LEAK DETECTION 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 430.00$                

14674769 5/7/2020 BURNHAM BENEFITS INSURANCE SERVICES 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 7,083.33$             

14674770 5/7/2020 MAINTEX INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 3,219.57$             

14674771 5/7/2020 DELTA DENTAL 0100 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 26.76$                   

14674772 5/7/2020 FBC DENTAL 0100 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 604.86$                

14674773 5/7/2020 MES VISION 0100 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 10.22$                   

14674774 5/7/2020 VEBA 0100 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 3,622.00$             

14674775 5/7/2020 Deaf Community Services of San Diego 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 490.00$                

14674776 5/7/2020 Voiance Language Services, LLC 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 25.00$                   

14674777 5/7/2020 KELLY BORDERS 0100 Mileage 97.75$                   

14674778 5/7/2020 Pacific Radio Exchange Inc 0100 Materials And Supplies 60.53$                   

14674779 5/7/2020 ALTA COPY, PRINT, DESIGN 0100 Materials And Supplies 886.75$                

14674780 5/7/2020 AMERICAN SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies 2,282.60$             

14674781 5/7/2020 CA DEPT OF EDUCATION 1300 Purchases Food 85.50$                   

14674782 5/7/2020 TCG ADMINISTRATORS/CALSTRS 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 724.00$                

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
30 of 239



WARRANT REPORT FROM 03/06/20 THROUGH 04/08/20

14674783 5/7/2020 CINTAS 1300 Materials And Supplies 6,206.40$             

14674784 5/7/2020 SPARKLETTS 0100 Materials And Supplies 70.85$                   

14674785 5/7/2020 ELIZABETH DARGAN 0100 Mileage 92.25$                   

14674786 5/7/2020 JOHN DIGIULIO 0100 Mileage 125.40$                

14674787 5/7/2020 DOUG SCOTT GILBERT 0100 Mileage 62.68$                   

14674788 5/7/2020 PACIFIC BACKFLOW, INC 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 2,092.93$             

14674789 5/7/2020 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 536.00$                

14674790 5/7/2020 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 Water 4,029.70$             

14674791 5/7/2020 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies 153.44$                

14674792 5/7/2020 U S POSTAL SERVICE 0100 Communications‐Postage 10,000.00$           

14674793 5/7/2020 VISTA HIGHER LEARNING 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks 571.14$                

Report Total 5,301,088.26$     

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
31 of 239



CK NBR DATE NAME/VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

11744 08/19/2019 SAN DIEGUITO UHSD TPP, BANK FEE 2,755.29

11745 08/26/2019 SAN DIEGUITO UHSD TPP 282.00

11746 08/26/2019 JESSICA HUNTSBERGER TRAVEL:  EDInnovateLive 2019 522.49

11747 09/06/2019 KRISTIN SINGH Payroll: August 2019 135.20

Report Total 3,694.98

RCF REPORT FROM 08/10/19 THROUGH 09/09/19

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
32 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 14, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATURES FOR MAIL, WARRANTS, PAYROLL, 
SCHOOL ORDERS 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Various sections of Education Code require the Board of Trustees to adopt a series of 
resolutions prior to the beginning of each fiscal year in order to maintain a current register 
of persons authorized to act on behalf of the school district. The first resolution enclosed 
designates authorized agents to receive mail and pickup warrants at the County Office of 
Education. The second resolution designates authorized agents to ascertain and certify that 
employees have taken the oath of allegiance and certification of classified service 
assignment. The third resolution allows the COE Credentials Department to release 
credentials held warrants to employees who have provided the required credential paper 
work.  And the last resolution designates authorized agents to sign school orders. These 
four resolutions will be effective during the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the following resolutions, effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, as shown in 
the attached supplements: 
1. RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AGENT TO RECEIVE MAIL AND PICKUP WARRANTS AT THE

COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Designate Tina Douglas to receive mail and Tina Douglas, Cindy Frazee, Robert A.
Haley, Dawn Campbell, Courtney Fryt, and Barbara Crisostomo and Rick Del Val to
pick up warrants at the County Office of Education, effective July 1, 2020 through June
30, 2021.

2. RESOLUTION FOR PAYROLL ORDER CERTIFICATION

Designate Robert A. Haley or Cindy Frazee to ascertain and certify that each employee
has taken the oath of allegiance and designating Susan Dixon to certify classified
service assignment, effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

ITEM 9a-vii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
33 of 239



3. RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED AGENT TO SIGN SCHOOL ORDERS

Designate Robert A. Haley or Tina Douglas or Dawn Campbell to sign school orders,
effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

FUNDING SOURCE: 

Not Applicable 

ITEM 9a-vii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
34 of 239



RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED AGENT TO RECEIVE MAIL 
AND PICK UP WARRANTS AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

        School District, San Diego County ON MOTION  
OF member  ,   seconded by member ______________________________ 
 effective        through June 30,  . 
 IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED that: 
1. The authorized agent (one person only) to receive mail from the Accounting/Payroll

Sections is ____________________________.
2. The authorized person(s) or district(s) to pick up warrants from the County Office  (other

than the mail addressee) are:
_____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________
 mail    hold  consortium 

3. Check one      Monthly pa yroll wa rra nts  e a ch a nd e ve ry month. 
Check one        Daily/Hourly payroll warrants each and every month.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that, this motion shall stand and that all additions and deletions 
shall be submitted in writing to the San Diego County Office of Education. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on  by the following vote: 
 (date) 

AYES: MEMBERS 
NOES:  MEMBERS 

 ABSENT: MEMBERS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO )  SS 

I,  , Secretary of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly 
called and conducted meeting held on said date.       

Manual signature(s) of authorized person(s):  

     Secretary of the Governing Board 

Facsimile signature(s), if applicable: (Rubber Stamp) 

San Diego County Office of Education 4/01/2020  Resolution 1 

ITEM 9a-vii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
35 of 239

cindy.skeber
Typewritten Text

cindy.skeber
Typewritten Text



PAYMENT ORDER RESOLUTION 

 School District, San Diego County ON MOTION 

OF member  , seconded by member_____________________________ 

effective        through June 30,  . 

IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED  that, in accordance with the provisions of Section 3100 et 
seq., Chapter 8, Division 4, Title I of the Government Code (all districts), the following person(s) 
be and is hereby designated to ascertain and certify that each employee of said district has taken 
the oath of allegiance. 

       or _________________________________________. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that, in accordance with the payroll procedure 

provided in Education Code Section 45310 (merit system districts only), no warrant shall be 

drawn by or on behalf of the governing board of this district for the payment of any salary or wage 

to any employee in the classified service unless the assignment bears the certification of the 

following person: 

 , Personnel Director 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this motion shall stand and that all additions and deletions shall 
be submitted in writing to the San Diego County Office of Education. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on  by the following vote: 
 (date) 

 AYES: MEMBERS 

 NOES: MEMBERS 

 ABSENT: MEMBERS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO )    SS 

I,                                   , Secretary of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly 
called and conducted meeting held on said date. 

Manual signature(s) of authorized person(s): 

_____________________________ 
Secretary of the Governing Board 

  Facsimile signature(s), if applicable:      
(Rubber Stamp) Gov Code Sec. 5501 

San Diego County Office of Education 4/01/2020  Resolution 2 

ITEM 9a-vii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
36 of 239



RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED AGENT TO SIGN SCHOOL ORDERS 
(COMMERCIAL WARRANTS) 

 School District, San Diego County ON MOTION 

OF member  , seconded by member ___________________________ 

effective        through June 30,  . 

IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED  that, pursuant to the provisions of Education Code 
Section 42632 or 85232,                                                                             be and is hereby 
authorized to sign any and all orders in the name of said District, drawn on the funds of said 
District. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this motion shall stand and that all additions and deletions shall 
be submitted in writing to the San Diego County Office of Education. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on  by the following 
vote:        (date) 

 AYES: MEMBERS 

NOES: MEMBERS 

 ABSENT: MEMBERS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO )    SS 

I,                                   , Secretary of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a 
regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date. 

 ___________________________________ 
   Secretary of the Governing Board 

Manual signature(s) of authorized person(s):  Facsimile signature(s), if applicable: 
 (Rubber Stamp) 

 _____________________________________ 

 _____________________________________ 

___________________________________  _____________________________________ 

___________________________________   _____________________________________ 

___________________________________  _____________________________________ 

San Diego County Office of Education 4/01/2020  Resolution 4 

ITEM 9a-vii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
37 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 18, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Tiffany Hazlewood, Director of School & Student 
Service 
Mark Miller, Deputy Superintendent, 

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF PARENT SETTLEMENT 
AND RELEASE AGREEMENT 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The attached Special Education Agreement report for Parent Settlement and Release 
Agreements summarizes one Settlement Agreement that provides services for special 
education students. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contracts as shown 
on the attached Special Education Agreement report. 

FUNDING SOURCE:  

As noted on the attached report. 

ITEM 9a-viii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
38 of 239



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION AGREEMENTS          Board Meeting Date:  05/21/20  
 

Student # Description of Services Date 
Executed Budget # Amount 

2020-132PS Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement, a negotiated 
agreement has been reached between the San 
Dieguito Union High School District and student 
#2020-132PS for educationally related services 
through 06/30/21. 

04/28/20 General Fund/ 
Restricted 01-00 

$21,000.00 

  

ITEM 9a-viii

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
39 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 4, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 

PREPARED BY:  Bryan Marcus 
Associate Superintendent / Educational Services 

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINT QUARTERLY 
REPORT, 2019-20, 3rd QUARTER, JANUARY – 
MARCH, 2020 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

State law requires school districts to submit reports to the San Diego County Office of 
Education (SDCOE) and to the district governing board on the number of complaints each 
district has received related to the Williams Settlement, i.e., instructional materials 
sufficiency, emergency facilities issues, and teacher vacancies and misassignments.   

Attached is the report for the third quarter, 2019-20, from January through March, 2020. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board review and accept the attached Williams Uniform Complaint 
Report for the third quarter, from January through March, 2020, as shown in the attached 
supplement. 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

Not applicable.  

ITEM 9a-ix

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
40 of 239



ITEM 9a-ix

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
41 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  

DATE OF REPORT: 

BOARD MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:  

SUBMITTED BY: 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

May 8, 2020 

May 21, 2020 

Cindy Frazee 
Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF 
CERTIFICATED and CLASSIFIED 
PERSONNEL REPORTS 

___________________________________________________________________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Please find the following Personnel actions attached for Board approval: 

Certificated  

Employment 
Change in Assignment 
Resignation 
Leave of Absence 

Classified 

Employment 
Leave of Absence 
Resignation 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board approve/ratify the attached Personnel actions. 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

General Fund

ITEM 9b-i

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
42 of 239



1 

PERSONNEL LIST 

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL 

Employment 
1. Eli Aghassi, 100% Temporary Teacher (physics) at Torrey Pines High School, for the  20-21

school year, effective 08/18/2020 through 06/11/2021.
2. Anna Gravenkamp, 100% Temporary Teacher (physical education) at La Costa Canyon

High School, for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 through 06/11/2021.
3. Jeffrey Lampert, 100% Temp[orary Teacher (chemistry and physics) at San Dieguito High

School Academy, for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 through 06/11/2021.

Change In Assignment 
1. Richard Ayala, 100% Principal of Alternative Schools and Programs at Requeza Education

Center (Sunset High School and COAST Academy) for the 20-21 school year, effective
07/01/2020 through 06/30/2021.

2. Bryn Bishop, 67% Teacher (physics) at Canyon Crest Academy for the 19-20 school year,
effective 01/27/2020 through 06/12/2020.

3. Scott Jay, 100% Teacher (visual performing arts) at Torrey Pines High School, for the 20-21
school year, effective 08/12/2020 through 06/11/2021.

4. Sarah Harding, 60% Teacher (visual performing arts) at La Costa Canyon High School, for
the 20-21 school year, effective 08/12/2020 through 06/11/2021.

Resignation 
1. Caroline Cesena, 100% Teacher (screen printing) at San Dieguito High School Academy,

resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective June 12, 2020.
2. Tim Staycer, 100% Teacher (special education) at Torrey Pines High School, resignation for

the purpose of retirement, effective June 12, 2020.

Leave of Absence 
1. Sarah Harding, Teacher (visual performing arts) at Torrey Pines High School, requests a

40% unpaid leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 20-21 school year, effective
08/12/2020 through 06/11/2021.

ITEM 9b-i

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
43 of 239



PERSONNEL LIST 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

Employment 

1. Santos Ramirez, Jesus, Administrative Assistant II, SR40, 100.00% FTE,
Technology Department, effective 04/20/20.

Leave of Absence 

1. Howard, Andrea, from 100.00% Unpaid Leave of Absence to Instructional Assistant-
SpEd (NS), SR34, 37.50% FTE, Torrey Pines High School, effective 05/26/20.

Resignation 

1. Keyohara, Maureen, Receptionist, SR32, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School
Academy, resignation for the purpose of retirement,  effective 06/17/20.

sj 
05/21/20 
classbdagenda 

ITEM 9b-i

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
44 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 18, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 

PREPARED BY:  Robert Haley 
Superintendent 

Bryan Marcus 
Associate Superintendent / Educational Services 

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF EXHIBIT 
5121: GRADES/EVALUATION OF STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Due to the unique circumstances and challenges presented by the COVID-19 pandemic and 
school closure, staff submitted an Exhibit to Board Policy 5121 recommending ratification of 
the Credit/No Credit grading system for final term grades as outlined in the Distance Learning 
Plan for consideration at a Special Board Meeting held on May 14, 2020. 

After the item was introduced, an alternative motion was made that directed staff to prepare 
and bring back to the Board of Trustees new language for the exhibit that included a choice of 
grades and credit/no credit for high school students with the intent (or purpose) of holding 
students harmless for the final spring term grading period. 

Staff is developing a new Exhibit 5121, Grades/Evaluation Of Student Achievement, which will 
be posted online when completed.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

As this was a Board of Trustees action directing staff, no staff recommendation is made. 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

Not applicable.  

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
45 of 239



 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 14, 2020  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY: Dawn Campbell, Director of Fiscal Svcs. 
 John Addleman, Exec. Dir. of Planning Svcs. 
 Tina Douglas, Assoc. Supt. Business Svcs.

       

SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF THE 2019 ANNUAL 

PROPOSITION AA BUILDING FUND AUDIT 
REPORT   

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
In November 2012, the San Dieguito community approved the passage of Proposition 
AA, a General Obligation Bond initiative.  Proposition 39 General Obligation bonds 
require an independent performance audit to ensure that funds have been expended 
only on the specific projects listed in the ballot measure and a financial audit of the bond 
proceeds.  The audit also includes an evaluation of procedures including internal 
controls and the formation, composition and purpose of the Independent Citizens 
Oversight Committee.  
 
The District entered into an agreement for the annual Proposition AA audit with 
Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP – Certified Public Accountants.  The audit has been 
completed in accordance with state law.  Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP now present 
the audit report for your review and acceptance.   
 
Findings and recommendations are noted on page 53 of the audit report.  The report 
does not contain any negative findings or identify any material weaknesses in the 
District’s internal controls.  In addition, review of the Proposition AA procedures and 
Independent Citizens Oversight Committee compliance requirements revealed no areas 
of noncompliance.   
 
The 2019 Prop AA Independent Audit Report was scheduled to be reviewed by the 
committee at a special meeting on March 17, 2020.  Due to COVID-19 the meeting was 
cancelled and committee members were asked to review the audit and direct any 
questions to staff or Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board accept the 2019 annual Proposition AA Building Fund 
Audit of the San Dieguito Union High School District, as prepared by Wilkinson Hadley 
King & Co. LLP, as shown in the attached supplement. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
Not applicable. 

ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
46 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
47 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
48 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
49 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
50 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
51 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
52 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
53 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
54 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
55 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
56 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
57 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
58 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
59 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
60 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
61 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
62 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
63 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
64 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
65 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
66 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
67 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
68 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
69 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
70 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
71 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
72 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
73 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
74 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
75 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
76 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
77 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
78 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
79 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
80 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
81 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
82 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
83 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
84 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
85 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
86 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
87 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
88 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
89 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
90 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
91 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
92 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
93 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
94 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
95 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
96 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
97 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
98 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
99 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
100 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
101 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
102 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
103 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
104 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
105 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
106 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
107 of 239



ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
108 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: April 23, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020  

PREPARED BY: Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 
Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
Business Services 

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPOSITION AA 
INDEPENDENT CITIZENS OVERSIGHT 
COMMITTEE 2019 ANNUAL REPORT 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Following the passage of Proposition AA in November, 2012, the Board of Trustees 
appointed nine members to an Independent Citizens Oversight Committee (ICOC).  The 
ICOC held its first meeting on April 16, 2013 and has met quarterly over the last six 
years.  This past term the ICOC consisted of nine members that reviewed project 
budgets, timelines, change orders and management processes.  ICOC members tour 
project sites and hold meetings at school sites so they can observe classroom 
conditions or work in progress.  The 2019 Prop AA Independent Audit Report was 
scheduled to be reviewed by the committee at a special meeting on March 17, 2020. 
Due to COVID-19 the meeting was cancelled and committee members were asked to 
review the audit and direct any questions to staff or Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP.  

The ICOC is required to complete an annual report on its activities which will be posted 
on the District website.  The report, which covers the 2019 calendar year, was drafted 
and approved by the committee at their regular meeting on April 23, 2020.  The ICOC 
2019 Annual Report is being presented to the Board of Trustees for consideration and 
acceptance.  

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board accept the Proposition AA Independent Citizens 
Oversight Committee 2019 Annual Report. 

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable. 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

109 of 239



 

 

 

 

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight 

Committee 2019 Annual Report 

 
 

April 23, 2020 
 
 

 

 
 

 

San Dieguito Union High School 

District 710 Encinitas Blvd. 

Encinitas, California 92024 
 

(760) 753-6491 

 

http://www.sduhsd.net 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

110 of 239

http://www.sduhsd.net/


  
     Campus Reconstruction - Requeza Educational Center                           Groundbreaking Ceremony – September, 2019 

           Sunset High School & COAST Academy       Requeza Educational Center 

                              

Dear Community Members, 

 

The Independent Citizens Oversight Committee (ICOC) of the San Dieguito Union High 
School District (District) is pleased to present our sixth annual report. The 2019 Annual 

report covers activity for the period ending December 31, 2019. 

Building on the commitment from the voters in 2012, the District has issued $364,040,0001 

in general obligation bonds and has expended or contracted $358,451,6382 on projects 

through December 31, 2019. 

The ICOC wishes to thank the District staff and project management team for their support, 

their detailed updates and transparency of information, not only to the Committee, but 

also to the public. 

We welcome your questions and comments. You will find ICOC members’ e-mail addresses 

within this report. 

For more information about Proposition AA and the ICOC, please visit: 

www.sduhsd.net/PropAA 

www.sduhsd.net/ICOC 

 

Sincerely, 

Robin Duveen 

President, 

San Dieguito Union High School District Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 

 
                                                           Requeza Educational Center – November, 2019 

 
 

1Bond Series Issued: Series A, issued 2013 for $160,000,000, Series B, issued 2015 for $117,040,000, Series C, issued 2016 for $62,000,000 and Series D, issued 2018 for $25,000,000 for a total of 
$364,040,000. 

2 This $ amount represents funds expended to date on completed projects, on projects currently under construction (partial), and projects that are currently in the planning phases (partial). 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

111 of 239

https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/ICOC/index.html


INTRODUCTION 
 

Proposition AA is a $449 million bond initiative approved by over 55% of District voters in 
November 2012. The Abbreviation section of the Proposition AA Bond Measure stated 

that Proposition AA is to "provide safe, modern schools and prepare students for success 
in college and careers by repairing and upgrading outdated classrooms and schools, 

construction and upgrading school facilities, including classrooms, science labs, and 
libraries, improving safety and security, and supporting career training and math, science, 

and technology instruction with 21st Century instructional technology and facilities." See 
“Full Text of Measure” in Exhibit A. 

 
Proposition AA was passed under the rules of California Proposition 39 (passed in 

November 2000). California Assembly Bill 1908 (executed July 2000) required school 
Districts that passed Proposition 39 bonds to appoint an Independent Citizens Oversight 

Committee (ICOC) “to assure that funds are spent only on school and classroom 
improvements and for no other purposes.” The purpose of the ICOC is “to inform the public 

concerning the expenditure of bond revenues.” 

For additional information about the ICOC and Proposition AA projects, visit the ICOC page 

at www.sduhsd.net/ICOC and the Proposition AA page at www.sduhsd.net/PropAA. 
 

The projects mentioned in this annual report, including the Performance Audit, Project 

Status, Master Plans, and ICOC actions can be located at the ICOC page. 
 

 

 

 

 

  
Oak Crest Middle School / Administration Building           Diegueño Middle School / Building P Phase 2 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

112 of 239

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/ICOC/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/index.html


DISTRICT AWARDS & RECOGNITION 
 

 
An awards ceremony was held at the Hilton San Diego Bayfront on November 5, 2019 by the Associated 

General Contractors (AGC) for the recognition of excellence in construction. The Torrey Pines High School 

Performing Arts Center was nominated for an award in the Building Construction – Public Work category. 

 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

113 of 239



INDEPENDENT  CITIZENS  OVERSIGHT  COMMITTEE (ICOC) 
 

 
 

Members of the ICOC are listed below: 
 
 

Name Affiliation Email Address 

Diane Chau At-Large Member diane.chau@sduhsd.net 

Peter Chu At-Large Member Peter.chu@sduhsd.net 

Robin Duveen, President Taxpayer Association 
Member 

robin.duveen@sduhsd.net 

Amy Flicker Parent Active in Teacher- 

Parent Organization 

amy.flicker@sduhsd.net 

 Jerilyn Larson, Representative At-Large Member jerilyn.larson@sduhsd.net 

Kristina Leyva, Secretary Parent of SDUHSD Student 

Member 

Kristina.leyva@sduhsd.net 

Lucienne McCauley Senior Organization Member   Lucienne.c.mccauley@sduhsd.net 

Adam Peck Business Organization 

Member 
adam.peck@sduhsd.net 

John Wood At-Large Member john.wood@sduhsd.net 

 

To fulfill its duty, the ICOC will: 

 Understand the District’s priority setting process for Proposition AA projects. 

 Compare the initiative’s language with the District’s project plans to verify 

compliance with voter approved Proposition AA improvements. 

 Maintain trust with District representatives and verify the appropriateness of 
District bond expenditures. 

 Ensure that the District’s information is transparent and open to the public. 

 Review the annual independent performance and financial audit of Proposition AA 

funds. 

 Remain current on all matters pertaining to the District’s implementation of the 

Proposition AA projects. 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

114 of 239

mailto:diane.chau@sduhsd.net
mailto:Peter.chu@sduhsd.net
mailto:robin.duveen@sduhsd.net
mailto:amy.flicker@sduhsd.net
mailto:jerilyn.larson@sduhsd.net
mailto:Kristina.leyva@sduhsd.net
mailto:Lucienne.c.mccauley@sduhsd.net
mailto:adam.peck@sduhsd.net
mailto:john.wood@sduhsd.net


ROLE OF THE ICOC 
 

The ICOC provides only after-the-fact review and monitoring of how the District spends 
bond funds. The ICOC does not have the authority to approve or determine how the bonds 
funds are spent, the rate of taxes collected, bond financing, or the contracting process 

(requirements definition, contract modeling and strategy, bid solicitation, contractor or 
consultant selection, contract negotiations, authorizing contract changes, etc.). 

 
The ICOC is required to advise the public on the District’s compliance with the 

requirements of Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution, including: 

 Expenditure of bond funds only for the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, 
or replacement of school facilities; 

 Prohibiting the expenditure of bond funds for any teacher or administrative salaries 
or other school operating expenses; 

 Requiring annual independent performance audits to ensure that bond funds have 
been expended only on the specific projects listed; and 

 Requiring annual independent financial audits of the proceeds from the sale of the 

bonds until all those proceeds have been expended for the school facilities projects. 
 

 

 

 
 

  
San Dieguito High School Academy                                                  San Dieguito High School Academy 

Arts & Humanities Building          Arts & Humanities Classroom 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

115 of 239



INDEPENDENT PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL AUDIT 
 

California Senate Bill 1473 (SB 1473), signed September 22, 2010, requires that the 
financial and performance audits required by Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3)(c) of the 

California Constitution for bond funds approved under Proposition 39 be conducted in 
accordance with the Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS), also 

known as the Yellow Book, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

 
The required independent performance audit and independent financial audit for Proposition 

AA was conducted by WILKINSON HADLEY KING & CO. LLP (Independent Auditor) for the 
year ending June 30, 2019. The complete report is included as EXHIBIT 

B. The report included no findings of noncompliance by the Independent Auditor for the 

use of Proposition AA bond funds during the review period. This report and all prior audit 
reports are available on the District’s Proposition AA page at  www.sduhsd.net/PropAA. 

 

It should also be noted that the District received a perfect score in the San Diego Taxpayers 

Association’s 2019 Annual School Bond Transparency Report, in which all of San Diego 
County’s current school bond programs are evaluated on transparency and performance. 

 

 
ICOC AUDIT REVIEW 

 

California Senate Bill 581 (SB 581), signed August 12, 2013, requires that independent 
performance and financial audits for the preceding year be conducted and submitted to 
the ICOC no later than March 31 of each year for its review. SB 581 also requires that the 

District provide the ICOC with responses, within three months, to any finding, 
recommendation, or concern addressed in the annual independent performance and 

financial audits. 

 
The ICOC scheduled a special meeting on March 17, 2020, to receive and review the 2019 
Proposition AA Annual Audit report.  Due to the unfortunate circumstances of COVID-19 

and the District’s participation with the San Diego County Office of Education and the 
County of San Diego, Health and Human Services Agency, to close schools, the special 

meeting was cancelled.  The audit was posted as part of the agenda and members were 
asked to review the audit online and to forward any questions and/or approval of the 2019 

Prop AA Audit via email to the Business Services office or to call Wilkinson Hadley King & 

Co. LLP directly. On the basis of this review, the ICOC concurred with the Independent 
Auditor’s conclusion of no findings of noncompliance and that the District complied with 

the requirements of Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution as it pertains 
to Proposition AA. 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

116 of 239

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/index.html


PROPOSITION AA FINANCING 
 

T o  d a t e ,  $364,040,000 of financing has been secured by the District for Proposition AA. 
 

 Series A (Issued in 2013) $160,000,000 
 Series B (Issued in 2015) $117,040,000 

 Series C (Issued in 2016) $ 62,000,000 

 Series D (Issued in 2018) $ 25,000,000 

TOTAL: $364,040,000 
 
The District anticipates the following future bond issuances: 

 
 Series E (Anticipated 2021) Estimated Draw: $24,000,000 
 Series F (Anticipated 2024) Estimated Draw: $23,000,000 

 Series G (Anticipated 2035) 
T$38,479,520 

Estimated Draw: $37,960,000 

TOTAL: $84,960,000 
  

Bond Amount Grand Total (Issued & Anticipated): $449,000,000 
 

 
 

 

PROPOSITION AA BASELINE BUDGETS 
 

Since its inception, the ICOC has been working with the District to adjust project status 
reports to reflect the budget baselines for each project based on the estimates that existed 
when the voters passed Proposition AA in 2012. The baseline budgets established for 

authorized Proposition AA, summarized by project sites, are summarized later in this report. 

 

The original baseline budget for Proposition AA was $449 million. The revised estimated 

budget through 2019 will be $543,357,006.30. The estimated program completion costs are 
represented below: 

 
 Proposition AA 2012 Baseline Budget $449,000,000.00 
 Additional Project Funding 

(Non-Bond Funding + Estimated Interest Earned) $  25,593,871.00 
 Additional Escalation & Project Administration Costs $ 68,763,135.31 

TOTAL: $543,357,006.30 

 
 

This results in an estimated total program shortfall of $94,357,006.30. 

 

The chart below demonstrates the forecasted added escalation (significant) and 

administration costs for projects that have yet to be commenced. It is estimated by the 
District that the remaining projects to complete would cost $84,960,000.00. However, with 

the estimated escalation ($58,880,443.75) and administration costs ($9,882,691.56), an 
additional $68,763,135.31 has been added to the 2011-2012 initial baseline year estimate 

(excluding projects to be completed in 2019-2020), resulting in a revised projected cost to 
complete in the amount of $153,723,135.31. 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

117 of 239



PROJECT ESCALATION COSTS – REMAINING PROJECTS 
 

 

With state legislative constraints, factors beyond the control of the District and economic 
effects of inflation due to the lengthening of the bond program from six to twenty-three 

years, the remaining projects as originally identified in 2012 may not occur as originally 

timed or conceived under Prop AA. However, it is the Committee’s understanding that it is 
the District’s intent to continue, as it has since 2013, to seek other funding sources and 

partnerships to offset future escalation. 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

118 of 239



PROJECT FUNDING STATUS 

 
Prop AA planned for $449 million of capital improvements within the District. Of those funds, the 

District has completed 48 of 74 projects and spent $306.9 million through 2019 to complete highest 

priority projects. In addition, $50.9 million is committed to projects currently under construction 

with $6.2 million being committed to projects in the design and planning phases. There remains 

$84.96 million of the original funds to be allocated. The chart below demonstrates the current 

overall project status. 
 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

119 of 239



 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

120 of 239



 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

121 of 239



 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

122 of 239



  

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

123 of 239



 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

124 of 239



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

125 of 239



 

BOND SERIES A – D DRAW BUDGET AND COMMITMENTS  SUMMARY 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

126 of 239



COMPLETED PROJECTS 2019 
 

 
 

Project 
 

Delivery Method 
 

Budget 
Actual 

Expended 
Estimated 
Savings* 

Diegueno Middle School 

B&G Buildings 
Modernization/New Building P 
Project 

CM-MP $9,568,602.77 $8,308,873.80 $188,173.86 

Earl Warren Middle School 
Campus Re-Construction 
(Including Phase 2) 

LLB $46,541,128.84 $46,555,011.38 $1,117.46 

Oak Crest Middle School  

New Science Classroom 
Building/Quad 

CM-MP $13,001,223.25 $11,020,633.15 $227,318.52 

Administration Building  

Re-Construction LLB $3,237,055.52 $2,836,899.11 $196,919.11 

Pacific Trails Middle School  

2nd Classroom Building 
(Including Marquee and Stage 
Lighting at Gym Building) 

LLB $19,403,133.55 $16,952,704.69 $2,509,736.75 

Torrey Pines High School 

Culinary Arts Classroom and 
Performing Arts Center 
Building Project 

LLB $27,862,891.98 $27,105,095.97 $180,443.18 

Subtotal:  $119,614,035.91 $112,779,218.10 $3,303,708.88 

   Updated December 20, 2019 

 

*Estimated Savings are projected savings due to closing out and finalizing contracts. 
 

LEGEND: 

DELIVERY METHOD: 

CM-MP – Construction Manager – Multi Prime  

LLB – Lease/Leaseback 

 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

127 of 239



2019 AMENDMENTS AND CHANGE ORDERS TO CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 
 

Below are the 2019 amendments and change orders to construction contracts approved by 

the Board and included in the Board minutes. 
 

 
Board 

Meeting 

 

Site & Project 

 

Contractor 
Original 

Contract 

Amount 

Current 

Amendments 

*Unforeseen 

Conditions 

Current 

Change 

Order** 

Revised 

Contract 

Amount 

1/17/2019 Carmel Valley 

Middle School 

Music Classroom 

Building 

Southwest Construction 

Services, Inc. 

$951,569.00  $74,863.00 ($907.00) $1,025,525.00  

1/17/2019 Oak Crest Middle 

School Science 

Classroom  

Sylvester Roofing $375,707.00  - ($48,703.00) $327,004.00  

1/17/2019 Oak Crest Middle 

School Science 

Classroom  

WR Robbins  $583,500.00  - ($130,825.00) $452,675.00  

1/17/2019 Pacific Trails 

Middle School 

2nd Classroom 

Building  

Baker Electric  $1,199,000.00  - ($61,529.00) $1,249,426.78  

1/17/2019 Pacific Trails 

Middle School 

2nd Classroom 

Building 

A&A Flooring  $189,979.00  - ($37,596.00) $152,383.00  

1/17/2019 Pacific Trails 

Middle School 

2nd Classroom 

Building 

Standard Drywall $2,574,400.00  - ($173,371.00) $2,401,029.00  

1/17/2019 Pacific Trails 

Middle School 

2nd Classroom 

Building 

Western Rim $1,909,099.00  - ($11,759.00) $1,897,340.00  

1/17/2019 Pacific Trails 

Middle School 

2nd Classroom 

Building 

SD Steel $1,524,983.00  $133,539.00 ($27,104.00) $1,631,418.00  

2/7/2019 La Costa Canyon 
High School 200’s 

Quad Site Work 

GEM Industrial $324,215.00 - ($2,654.47) $321,560.53  

2/7/2019 Oak Crest Middle 

School Science 

Classroom  

EC Constructors $858,316.00  - ($165,900.00) $692,416.00  

2/7/2019 Pacific Trails 

Middle School 

2nd Classroom 

Building  

Centex Glazing $954,451.00  - ($57,495.00) $896,956.00  

2/7/2019 Pacific Trails 

Middle School 

2nd Classroom 

Building  

Inland Pacific Tile $253,000.00  - ($7,966.00) $245,034.00  

3/7/2019 Oak Crest Middle 

School Science 

Classroom  

Peltzer Plumbing  $939,841.00  $108,752.00  $8,549.00  $1,057,142.00  

3/7/2019 Pacific Trails 

Middle School 

2nd Classroom 

Building  

Southwest Construction 

Services, Inc. 

$207,118.00  - ($9,879.00) $197,239.00  

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

128 of 239



 

Board 

Meeting Site & Project Contractor 
Original 

Contract 

Amount 

Current 

Amendments 

*Unforeseen 

Conditions 

Current 

Change 

Order** 

Revised 

Contract 

Amount 

4/4/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Buxcon Sheet Metal $519,750.00  - $13,557.00  $533,307.00  

5/9/2019 Oak Crest 

Middle School 

Science 

Classroom  

JG Tate  $156,789.00  - ($14,237.00) $142,552.00  

5/9/2019 Pacific Trails 

Middle School 

2nd Classroom 

Building  

Baker Electric  $1,199,000.00  - ($3,980.00) $1,245,446.78  

6/6/2019 Earl Warren 

Middle School 

Campus 

Reconstruction 

McCarthy Builders $37,307,665.00  - ($32,700.70) $40,835,009.47  

6/6/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Buxcon Sheet Metal $519,750.00  - ($6,393.00) $526,914.00  

6/6/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Elljay Acoustics $459,657.00  - ($19,492.00) $440,165.00  

6/6/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Peltzer Plumbing $360,349.00  - ($20,807.00) $339,542.00  

6/6/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

RAP Engineering $230,586.79  - ($37,792.37) $192,794.42  

6/6/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Rocky Coast $2,610,582.00  $57,790.00  ($5,230.00) $2,663,142.00  

6/6/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

K&Z Cabinets $115,960.00  - ($5,522.00) $110,438.00  

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

A&S Flooring $457,974.00  - ($71,723.60) $386,250.40  

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Best Interiors $2,008,732.00  - ($1,583.00) $2,007,149.00  

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Bradshaw Engineering $194,283.00  - ($1,269.00) $193,014.00  

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Bravo Concrete $692,820.00  - $6,606.00  $699,426.00  

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Dreamscape  $372,123.00  - ($9,904.00) $362,219.00  

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

129 of 239



Board 

Meeting 

 

Site & Project 

 

Contractor 

Original 

Contract 

Amount 

Current 

Amendments 

*Unforeseen 

Conditions 

Current 

Change 

Order** 

Revised 

Contract 

Amount 

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

HPS Mechanical  $496,146.00  $49,175.00  - $545,321.00  

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Queen City Glass  $530,550.00  - ($9,863.00) $520,687.00  

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Southwest 

Construction Services, 

Inc. 

$133,893.00  - ($7,280.00) $126,613.00  

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Sierra Pacific  $1,014,231.00  - ($13,272.06) $1,000,958.94  

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

WR Robbins  $727,560.00  - ($8,466.00) $719,094.00  

6/20/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Williams & Sons  $1,986,304.00  - ($22,077.00) $1,964,227.00  

8/22/2019 Oak Crest 

Middle School 

Science 

Classroom  

EC Constructors $2,184,223.00  - ($310,218.00) $1,874,005.00  

8/22/2019 Oak Crest 

Middle School 

Science 

Classroom  

Ace Electric $1,103,200.00  - ($82,871.00) $1,020,329.00  

11/7/2019 Oak Crest 

Middle School 

Science 

Classroom  

EC Constructors  $3,041,214.00  - ($431,166.00) $2,610,048.00  

11/7/2019 Oak Crest 

Middle School 

Science 

Classroom  

Peltzer Plumbing  $1,057,142.00  - ($13,876.00) $1,043,266.00  

11/7/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

Ace Electric  $3,536,925.00  - ($28,970.77) $3,507,954.23  

11/7/2019 Torrey Pines High 

School 

Performing Arts 

Center 

LVH Entertainment  $667,189.00  - ($17,046.37) $650,142.63  

12/17/2019 San Dieguito 

High School 

Academy Arts & 

Humanities 

Building 

Sierra Pacific $789,000.00  - ($156,576.00) $632,424.00  

12/17/2019 San Dieguito 

High School 

Academy Arts & 

Humanities 

Building 

Vulcan Steel  $2,459,200.00  - ($169,560.00) $2,289,640.00  

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

130 of 239



Board 

Meeting 

 

Site & Project 

 

Contractor 

Original 

Contract 

Amount 

Current 

Amendments 

*Unforeseen 

Conditions 

Current 

Change 

Order** 

Revised 

Contract 

Amount 

12/17/2019 San Dieguito 

High School 

Academy Arts & 

Humanities 

Building 

Roof Construction $675,035.00  - ($87,377.00) $587,658.00  

12/17/2019 San Dieguito 

High School 

Academy Arts & 

Humanities 

Building 

JD Tate  $234,567.00  - ($28,229.00) $206,338.00  

12/17/2019 San Dieguito 

High School 

Academy Arts & 

Humanities 

Building 

ACH Mechanical  $1,585,000.00  - ($100,309.00) $1,484,691.00  

12/17/2019 San Dieguito 

High School 

Academy Arts & 

Humanities 

Building 

Fredricks Electric  $1,950,000.00  - ($203,068.00) $1,746,932.00  

12/17/2019 San Dieguito 

High School 

Academy Arts & 

Humanities 

Building 

Interpipe Contracting  $737,000.00  - ($42,862.00) $694,138.00  

12/17/2019 San Dieguito 

High School 

Academy Arts & 

Humanities 

Building 

Southwest 

Construction Services, 

Inc. 

$2,638,762.00  - ($265,741.00) $2,373,021.00  

12/17/2019 San Dieguito 

High School 

Academy Arts & 

Humanities 

Building 

Southwest 

Construction Services, 

Inc. 

$2,317,018.00  - ($3,209.00) $2,313,809.00  

Subtotal:    $424,119.00  

 

($2,939,647.34) 

 

 
 

*Amendments (Unforeseen Condition) – For example: repair a piece of conduit damaged during the course of construction not previously 
discovered or noted prior to bidding the project. 

**Change Order (Owner Directed) – For example: installing an additional or deleting a piece of conduit beyond what was described 
in the plans at the time of bidding the project. 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

131 of 239



ONGOING PROJECTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019 
 

 
 

Project 
Delivery 
Method 

 
Bond Series 

 
Start Date 

Current 
Project Status 

 
Budget 

San Dieguito High School 
Academy Arts/Humanities 
Building 

 
CM-MP 

 
C 

 
1/29/18 

Under 
Construction/Final 

Punch List 

 
$29,217,814.00 

Sunset High School 
Reconstruction LLB C/D 7/1/2019 

Under 
Construction 

$21,660,884.50 

Canyon Crest Academy 
AV Technology 
Improvements 

CMAS/PEPPM A 4/1/2020 Planning $700,000.00 

Canyon Crest Academy 
New Black Box Theater, 
Convert Existing Black Box 
Theater to Engineering/ 
Robotics, New Spin Area, 
and Modernization of 
Media Center 

TBD D/Future E 6/14/2021 Planning $3,263,674.00 

Carmel Valley Middle 
School AV Technology 
Improvements 

CMAS/PEPPM A 4/1/2020 Planning $500,000.00 

Diegueno Middle School 
AV Technology 
Improvements 

CMAS/PEPPM A 4/1/2020 Planning $500,000.00 

Diegueno Middle School 
Modernization of History 
(D) and Math (C) Buildings  

TBD D/Future E 6/14/2021 Planning $3,772,512.00 

Oak Crest Middle School 
Modernization of C 
Building (Balance of) and 
K Building 

TBD C/D/Fund 40 6/17/2020 Planning $1,911,145.00 

Oak Crest Middle School 
Modernization of Crest 
Hall 

TBD C/D/Fund 40 6/14/2021 Planning $1,143,864.00 

La Costa Canyon High 
School Culinary Arts 
Modernization 

TBD D 5/26/2020 Planning $2,574,000.00 

La Costa Canyon High 
School New Weight Room 
Building 

TBD D/Future E 6/30/2021 Planning $1,722,980.00 

Torrey Pines High School - 
New Art Classroom 
Building, New Campus 
Green and Parking Lot 

TBD D/Future E 6/30/2021 Planning $11,513,346.00 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

132 of 239



 
Project 

Delivery 
Method 

 
Bond Series 

 
Start Date 

Current 
Project Status 

 
Budget 

San Dieguito High School 
Academy - Parking Lot 
Restoration 

TBD D/Future E 10/1/2020 Planning $275,127.00 

San Dieguito High School 
Academy - Modernization 
of Industrial Arts Building 
and A&B Buildings 

TBD D/Future E 6/14/2021 Planning $2,667,262.00 

 

LEGEND: 

 

DELIVERY METHOD: FUNDING SOURCE: 

LLB - Lease/Leaseback 

CM-MP – Construction Manager - Multi Prime 

CMAS/PEPPM – California Multiple Awards 

Schedules/Pennsylvania Education 

Purchasing Program for Microcomputers  

Fund 40 – Capital Building Fund 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

133 of 239



OVERVIEW OF 2019 PROJECTS BY SCHOOL 
 

The following represents the status of the projects under ICOC oversight upon 
publication of this annual report. 

 

For more information about each site’s projects, and to view photos from 2019 

work, visit here. 

CANYON CREST ACADEMY 

 AV Technology Improvements – Planning 

 New Black Box Theater, Convert Existing Black Box Theater to 

Engineering/Robotics, New Spin Area, and Modernization of Media  

Center - Planning 

CARMEL VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL 

 AV Technology Improvements – Planning 

DIEGUENO MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 New Building P – Complete 
 AV Technology Improvements – Planning 
 Modernization of History (D) and Math (C) Buildings - Planning 

EARL WARREN MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 Campus Re-Construction (Phase II) - Complete 

LA COSTA CANYON HIGH SCHOOL 
 Culinary Arts Modernization – Planning 
 New Weight Room Building - Planning 

PACIFIC TRAILS MIDDLE SCHOOL 

 New Classroom Building (including Marquee and Stage Lighting at  

Gym Building) - Complete 

OAK CREST MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 New Science Classroom Building (including Quad) – Complete 

 Administration Building and Building F Reconstruction – Complete 

 Modernization of C Building (Balance of) and K Building – Planning 

 Modernization of Crest Hall - Planning 

SAN DIEGUITO HIGH SCHOOL ACADEMY 

 New Arts and Humanities Building – Under Construction/Final Punch 

List 

 Parking Lot Restoration – Planning 

 Modernization of Industrial Arts Building and A&B Buildings - Planning 

SUNSET HIGH SCHOOL 

 Campus reconstruction – Under Construction 

TORREY PINES HIGH SCHOOL 
 New Performing Arts Complex – Complete 

 New Art Classroom, New Campus Green & Parking Lot - Planning 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

134 of 239

https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/index.html


ICOC ACTIVITIES IN 2019 
 

The ICOC reviews the progress of the Prop AA Bond Program in the planning and 
construction of projects in 2019, as well as timelines, budgets, change orders, and 

management processes as a standing practice at each meeting. 
 

The first meeting of the year was held on January 15, 2019, at the District Office. The ICOC 

members received information about the online School Bonds Course for new ICOC members.  
Mike Coy, Chief Facilities Officer, provided an overview of completed and current Prop AA 

projects. The committee members asked that replacement costs for Oak Crest MS fire 
damage be separated out to reflect insurance vs. Prop AA budgets and discussed the impact 

construction has on existing neighborhoods. John Addleman, Executive Director, Planning 
Services, reviewed and discussed current change orders and emphasized the accumulation 

of a net deduct for all change orders. Director of Planning, Dan Young, discussed upcoming 
projects for 2019 & 2020, as well as issues and timelines. Staff and committee members 

discussed the new Lease/Leaseback project at Sunset High School and impact and timelines 
of residential development surrounding that campus. Mr. Addleman also reviewed the 

Projects budget update, the bidding process for Oak Crest’s administration building and 
answered the committee’s questions regarding revisions made to regulations affecting 

Lease/Leaseback projects. It was suggested that an ad hoc committee address how new 
legislative regulations have influenced projects in the 2018 annual report. Tina Douglas, 

Associate Superintendent of Business Services, offered to advise committee members on the 

timeline of when those changes occurred and their Board approval. Ms. Douglas also reviewed 
the forming of the ad hoc committee and their responsibilities in drafting the 2018 annual 

report. The process, timeline and replacement of members whose terms will expire in April 
2019 was also discussed. 

 
On March 19, 2019, the ICOC met at the District Office for a special meeting to review the 

2018 Proposition AA Annual Audit report with Mr. Mears from Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. 
The audit reported no findings for the 2018 year with no instances where expenditures were 

not in compliance with terms of Proposition AA ballot measure and applicable state laws and 
regulations.  

 
The ICOC met on April 2, 2019 at the District Office for a special meeting to review the ad 

hoc committee’s presentation of the draft 2018 ICOC Annual Report. The ICOC’s 2018 Annual 
Report was approved. 

 

On April 23, 2019, the ICOC met at the District Office for a regular meeting. New committee 
members and staff introduced themselves and reviewed committee responsibilities and 

protocol. Mr. Addleman presented financial budget slides and explained the differences 
between owner directed and unforeseen conditions for change orders. The Lease/Leaseback 

method of Prop AA building projects was discussed and each project’s architect, construction 
manager and delivery method were also discussed with the new committee members. 

Upcoming projects were discussed, as well as the processes used for Request For 
Qualifications (RFQs) and the selection/approvals for Prop AA projects. Committee members 

nominated and elected Robin Duveen to serve as President, Jerilyn Larson to serve as 
Representative and Kristina Leyva to serve as Secretary. The meeting schedule for 

2019/2020 was discussed and decided by committee members.  

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

135 of 239



On May 1, 2019, Torrey Pines High School held a ribbon cutting ceremony for the Performing 

Arts Center (PAC).  The ceremony was attended by committee member Adam Peck. 
 

At the July 16, 2019 meeting, held at Torrey Pines High School, District staff discussed ideas 
on how committee members can familiarize themselves with the projects and functions of 

the previous years’ committees. It was suggested that members review the annual reports 

located on the District’s ICOC webpage or reach out directly to Ms. Douglas, Mr. Addleman 
or Mr. Young with any questions. Mr. Young reviewed the completed and current Prop AA 

projects and discussed upcoming projects for 2020. Mr. Addleman reviewed Change Orders 
and discussed escalation costs and timeline of projects and how costs of future projects will 

be affected. Recycling of building materials, design of culinary arts classrooms and owner 
directed/unforeseen deductive change orders were items of discussion. Committee members 

requested District staff to produce an overview of Prop AA progress from inception to present.  
 

On September 9, 2019 – Groundbreaking Ceremony for Sunset High School.  
 

On September 11, 2019 – Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for San Dieguito High School 
Academy’s Arts and Humanities Building during back-to-school night. 

 
On September 25, 2019 – Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for Oak Crest Middle School 

Administration Building. 

 
On October 15, 2019, ICOC committee members Jerilyn Larson, Kristina Levya, Lucienne 

McCauley and Adam Peck joined the Board and District staff for a tour of Proposition AA 
projects. The tour included review of construction work at San Dieguito High School Academy, 

Oak Crest Middle School – Administration Building, Diegueño Middle School – “P” Building 
and a drive by of Sunset Educational Center. 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

136 of 239



EXHIBIT A 
 

PROPOSITION AA BALLOT MEASURE 
 

The San Dieguito Union High School District Proposition AA Ballot Measure follows. The 

Proposition AA ballot measure can also be located at www.sduhsd.net/ICOC. 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

137 of 239

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/ICOC/index.html


ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

138 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

139 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

140 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

141 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

142 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

143 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

144 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

145 of 239



EXHIBIT B 
 

2019 AUDIT REPORT 
 

The San Dieguito Union High School District Proposition AA Building Fund General 
Obligation Bonds Audit Report, dated June 30, 2019, follows. The report can also be 
found at www.sdhusd.net/PropAA. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

146 of 239

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/index.html


ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

147 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

148 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

149 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

150 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

151 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

152 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

153 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

154 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

155 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

156 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

157 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

158 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

159 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

160 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

161 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

162 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

163 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

164 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

165 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

166 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

167 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

168 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

169 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

170 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

171 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

172 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

173 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

174 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

175 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

176 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

177 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

178 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

179 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

180 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

181 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

182 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

183 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

184 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

185 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

186 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

187 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

188 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

189 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

190 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

191 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

192 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

193 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

194 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

195 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

196 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

197 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

198 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

199 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

200 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

201 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

202 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

203 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

204 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

205 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

206 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

207 of 239



ITEM 10c
Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20

208 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 7, 2020  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services 

      Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent Business  
  

SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 
       
SUBJECT:    ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION TO CONVEY 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO GRANT OF EASEMENT / 
TORREY PINES HIGH SCHOOL 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The Board of Trustees, at the March 19, 2020 meeting, adopted a Resolution of Intent 
to Convey First Amendment to Grant of Easement to Cellco Partnership dba Verizon 
Wireless, a Delaware general partnership and successor-in-interest to Verizon Wireless 
(VAW), LLC., for the purpose of improving and maintaining their cellular project located 
at Torrey Highlands Park.   
 
Since the March 19, 2020 action, the necessary posting and publication of the Board’s 
intent has been accomplished in order for the Board of Trustees to hold a public 
hearing regarding the dedication and subsequent vote on the Resolution to Convey 
First Amendment to Grant of Easement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

a) Hold a public hearing, allowing comments from the public on the Board’s intention to 
convey First Amendment to Grant of Easement to Cellco Partnership dba Verizon 
Wireless, a Delaware general partnership and successor-in-interest to Verizon Wireless 
(VAW), LLC.; and 

b) Adopt the Resolution of Intention to Convey First Amendment to Grant Of Easement at 
the Torrey Pines High School Campus, as described in the attachment supplements. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable.   

ITEM 10d

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
209 of 239



Resolution Conveying) 
First Amendment to Grant of Easement) 

_____________________________) 

On motion of Member ______________________________________, seconded by Member 
_______________________________, the following resolution is adopted: 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, this board adopted a Resolution of Intention to Convey 
First Amendment to Grant of Easement to Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless, a Delaware 
general partnership and successor-in-interest to Verizon Wireless (VAW), LLC; and 

WHEREAS, said Resolution of Intention provided that a public hearing on the request of 
making such dedication be held by this Board at 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, California on 
May 21, 2020 at 5:00 o’clock p.m., at which time and place all persons interested therein might 
appear and show cause why said dedication should not be made; and 

WHEREAS, notice of adoption of said Resolution of Intention was duly given as provided 
by law, all of which appears by the affidavits of posting and publication on file in the office of this 
Board; and 

WHEREAS, this Board formally convened at the time and place set forth in said Resolution 
of Intention, and no persons appeared to object to or protest either verbally or in writing against the 
dedication of the property described in said resolution; and 

WHEREAS, in the judgement of this Board it is expedient and for the best interests of this 
District that said dedication be made;  

NOW, THEREFORE  BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Governing Board of the 
San Dieguito Union High School District of San Diego County that a First Amendment to Grant of 
Easement for the purposes described in the resolution adopted by this Board on March 19, 2020 be 
and is hereby conveyed to Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless, a Delaware general partnership 
and successor-in-interest to Verizon Wireless (VAW), LLC. 

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Secretary of this Board be and is 
hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the First Amendment to Grant of Easement 
described in said Resolution of Intention to said applicant. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School 
District of San Diego County, California, this 21st day of May, 2020. 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ITEM 10d

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
210 of 239



STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
)  SS 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

I, Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Secretary of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is 
a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly 
called and conducted meeting hold of said date. 

Secretary of the Governing Board 

ITEM 10d

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
211 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 15, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 
 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Campbell, Director of Fiscal Services 
Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
Business Services 

 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

 
SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION FOR TAX & REVENUE 

ANTICIPATION NOTES (TRANs) FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2020-21 

 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

BACKGROUND: 

Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANs) are short-term debt instruments issued by 
school districts to eliminate cash flow deficiencies, which result from fluctuations in 
revenue receipts and expenditure disbursements. Generally, TRANs are issued for 12 
months and repaid out of revenues of the fiscal year in which the borrowing occurs. The 
TRANs will be issued through a pooled financing program of school districts located in 
San Diego County. The San Diego County Office of Education and the County of San 
Diego organize the pooled program. 

 
CURRENT CONSIDERATION: 

The purpose of the temporary borrowing is to increase available cash resources, which 
provide operating funds to cover cash shortfalls. Cash shortfalls arise because monthly 
cash receipts fluctuate throughout the year while monthly expenses are relatively 
constant. The borrowing may also provide an additional source of revenue because the 
cost of borrowing is less than reinvestment income, producing a net gain to the District. 
This has occurred in past years; however, weak market conditions are reducing the 
reinvestment spreads at the current time. 

 
The attached resolution authorizes the issuance by the District of TRANs in an amount 
not to exceed $20,000,000. This is the same amount as last year’s resolution for the 
2019-20 TRANs, however the actual amount of borrowing last year was significantly less. 
The final amount needed is based on our estimated cash flow projections.  We are stating 
this sum while we work through our 2020-21 cash flow projections and estimate our final 
property tax revenue for the current and subsequent years. 

 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
212 of 239



The resolution authorizes various financing documentation, including a Purchase 
Contract, Trust Agreement, Credit Agreement, Preliminary Official Statement and 
Financial Advisory Agreement, which will be on file in the District Office. The Credit 
Agreement will be entered into with a highly rated financial institution only if the use of 
credit enhancement provides an economic benefit to the District, based upon the advice 
of the District’s financial advisor. The resolution authorizes the Superintendent or the 
Associate Superintendent of Business Services to sign financing documentation in 
connection with the issuance of the TRANs. The resolution also appoints the law firm of 
Hawkins, Delafield, & Wood, LLP as bond counsel to the District. Hawkins is a national 
law firm, which specializes in municipal bond law. Government Financial Strategies is the 
financial advisory firm assisting the District with the TRANs. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board adopt the resolution for Tax and Revenue Anticipation 
Notes for fiscal year 2020-21. 

 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

General Fund/Unrestricted (01-00) 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
213 of 239



RESOLUTION NO. ___ 

RESOLUTION OF SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING THE BORROWING OF FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-

2021 AND THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF ONE OR MORE SERIES OF 

2020 TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTES THEREFOR IN AN 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $20,000,000 AND PARTICIPATION IN THE 

SAN DIEGO COUNTY AND SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX AND REVENUE 

ANTICIPATION NOTE PROGRAM AND REQUESTING THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY TO ISSUE AND SELL SAID NOTES 

WHEREAS, school districts and the County of San Diego (the “County”) are 

authorized by Sections 53850 to 53858, both inclusive, of the Government Code of the State of 

California (the “Act”) (being Article 7.6, Chapter 4, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5 of the Government 

Code) to borrow money by the issuance of temporary notes; 

WHEREAS, the legislative body (the “Board”) of the school district specified in 

Section 22 hereof (the “District”) has determined that an amount not to exceed the maximum 

amount of borrowing specified in Section 22 hereof (the “Principal Amount”) is needed for the 

requirements of the District, a political subdivision situated in the County, for any of the purposes 

of the District, as authorized by the Act, and that it is necessary that said Principal Amount be 

borrowed for such purpose at this time by the issuance of one or more series of notes therefor in 

anticipation of the receipt of taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts and other moneys to be received, 

accrued or held by the District and provided for or attributable to its fiscal year ending June 30, 

2021 (the “Repayment Fiscal Year”); 

WHEREAS, the District hereby determines to borrow, for the purposes set forth 

above, the Principal Amount by the issuance of one or more series of its 2020 Tax and Revenue 

Anticipation Notes, with an appropriate series designation if more than one note is issued 

(collectively, the “Note”); 

WHEREAS, to the extent required by law, the District requests the Board of 

Supervisors of the County to borrow, on the District’s behalf, the Principal Amount by the issuance 

of the Note; 

WHEREAS, it appears, and this Board hereby finds and determines, that the 

Principal Amount, when added to the interest payable thereon, does not exceed 85% of the 

estimated amount of the uncollected taxes, income, revenue (including, but not limited to, revenue 

from the state and federal governments), cash receipts and other moneys of the District provided 

for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year, and available for the payment of the principal of 

the Note and the interest thereon which, at the time of receipt are not restricted to other purposes, 

except to the extent such other purposes have been funded from Note proceeds (exclusive of any 

moneys required to be used to repay a treasurer’s loan as described in Section 17 hereof); 

WHEREAS, no money has heretofore been borrowed by or on behalf of the 

District through the issuance of tax and revenue anticipation notes or temporary notes in 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
214 of 239



anticipation of the receipt of, or payable from or secured by, taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts 

or other moneys for the Repayment Fiscal Year; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 53856 of the Act, certain moneys which will be 

received or accrued by the District and provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year 

can be pledged for the payment of the principal of the Note and the interest thereon (as hereinafter 

provided); 

WHEREAS, the District has determined that it is in the best interests of the District 

to participate in the San Diego County and School District Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note 

Program (the “Program”), whereby participating school districts and the County (collectively, the 

“Issuers”) will simultaneously issue tax and revenue anticipation notes, which will be marketed 

together with some or all of the notes issued by other school districts and the County participating 

in the Program upon the determination by a District Officer at that time that participation in such 

Program is in the best financial interests of the District, or alternatively, the District may issue its 

note on a stand-alone basis, depending on market conditions; 

WHEREAS, the financial advisor to the participating school districts (the 

“Financial Advisor”) appointed in Section 21 hereof, together with the underwriter and such co-

underwriters, if any, identified in the Purchase Agreement hereinafter defined (the “Underwriter”), 

will structure one or more pools of notes (which may include a single note of one participating 

school district) or series of note participations (referred to herein as the “Note Participations,” the 

“Series” and/or the “Series of Note Participations”) as may be distinguished, which the District 

hereby authorizes the Financial Advisor to determine; 

WHEREAS, the Program requires the Issuers participating in any particular Series 

to deposit their tax and revenue anticipation notes with a trustee, pursuant to a trust agreement (the 

“Trust Agreement”) between such Issuers and the banking institution named therein as trustee (the 

“Trustee”); 

WHEREAS, the Trust Agreement provides, among other things, that for the 

benefit of owners of Note Participations, that the District shall provide notices of the occurrence 

of certain enumerated events, if deemed by the Districts to be material; 

WHEREAS, the Program requires the Trustee, pursuant to the Trust Agreement, 

to execute and deliver the Note Participations evidencing and representing proportionate, 

undivided interests in the payments of principal of and interest on the tax and revenue anticipation 

notes issued by the Issuers comprising such Series; 

WHEREAS, the District desires to have the Trustee execute and deliver a Series 

of Note Participations which evidence and represent interests of the owners thereof in its Note and 

the notes issued by other Issuers in such Series, if any; if the District Officer determines at the time 

of issuance of its Note that participation in such Program is in the best financial interests of the 

District; 

WHEREAS, the net proceeds of the Note may be invested under an investment 

agreement with an investment provider to be determined on behalf of the Issuers by the County 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
215 of 239



Officer, as hereinafter defined, in the Pricing Confirmation set forth in Exhibit A to the Purchase 

Agreement hereinafter defined; 

WHEREAS, the Program requires that each participating Issuer approve the Trust 

Agreement, in substantially the form presented to the Board; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Program, in the event that other Issuers participate 

with the District in a Series of notes sold into a pool, each participating Issuer will be responsible 

for its share of the fees of the Trustee and the costs of issuing the applicable Series of Note 

Participations; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Program, the Note and the notes issued by other 

Issuers, if any, participating in the same Series (all as evidenced and represented by a Series of 

Note Participations) will be offered for sale through negotiation with the Underwriter or directly 

to a purchaser or purchasers under the terms of a placement or purchase agreement (the “Purchase 

Agreement”) approved by an Authorized District Representative and the County Officer, as 

referred to in Section 4;  

WHEREAS, the District has determined that it may be desirable to provide for the 

issuance of an additional parity note (the “Parity Note”) during the Repayment Fiscal Year, the 

principal and interest on which are secured by Pledged Revenues, hereinafter defined, on a parity 

with the Note; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to engage the services of certain professionals to assist 

the District in its participation in the Program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board hereby finds, determines, declares and resolves 

as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals.  All the above recitals are true and correct and this Board 

so finds and determines.   

Section 2. Authorization of Issuance. This Board hereby determines to borrow, 

and, to the extent required by the Act, requests the Board of Supervisors of the County to borrow 

on behalf of the District, solely for the purpose of anticipating taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts 

and other moneys to be received, accrued or held by the District and provided for or attributable 

to the Repayment Fiscal Year, and not pursuant to any common plan of financing of the District, 

by the issuance by the Board of Supervisors of the County, in the name of the District, the Note, 

which may be issued in one or more series, in a combined amount not to exceed the Principal 

Amount under Sections 53850 et seq. of the Act, designated the District’s “Tax and Revenue 

Anticipation Note Program Note Participations, Series 2020,” with an appropriate series 

designation if more than one series is issued, to be issued in the form of fully registered notes, to 

be dated the date of delivery to the respective initial purchaser thereof, to mature (with or without 

option of prior redemption at the election of the District) not more than 15 months after each such 

delivery date on a date indicated on the face thereof and determined in the related Pricing 

Confirmation (as it pertains to each series, the “Maturity Date”), and to bear interest, payable on 

the respective Maturity Date, and, if such Maturity Date is more than 12 months from the date of 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
216 of 239



issuance, the interim interest payment date set forth in the related Pricing Confirmation, and 

computed upon the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months, at a rate or rates, 

if more than one Note is issued, not to exceed 12% per annum, as determined at the time of the 

sale of the respective Note (as it pertains to each series, the “Note Rate”).   

If the respective Note as evidenced and represented by the Series of Note 

Participations is not fully paid at maturity, the unpaid portion thereof shall be deemed outstanding 

and shall continue to bear interest thereafter until paid at the Default Rate. In each case set forth in 

the preceding two sentences, the obligation of the District with respect to such Defaulted Note or 

unpaid Note shall not be a debt or liability of the District prohibited by Article XVI, Section 18 of 

the California Constitution and the District shall not be liable thereon except to the extent of any 

available revenues provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year, as provided in 

Section 8 hereof.  Both the principal of and interest on the Note shall be payable in lawful money 

of the United States of America. 

Each Note may be issued in conjunction with the note or notes of one or more other 

Issuers, if any, as part of the Program and within the meaning of Section 53853 of the Act, upon 

the determination of the District Officer at the time of issuance of the Note that participation in 

such Program is in the best financial interests of the District. 

Section 3. Form of Note. The Note shall be issued in fully registered form 

without coupons and shall be substantially in the form and substance set forth in Exhibit A, as 

attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein, the blanks in said form to be filled in with 

appropriate words and figures to be inserted or determined at closing. 

Section 4. Sale of Note; Delegation. The Note as evidenced and represented by 

the Note Participations may be sold to the Underwriter pursuant to the terms and provisions of the 

Purchase Agreement. The form of the Purchase Agreement, including the form of the Pricing 

Confirmation set forth as Exhibit A thereto, presented to this meeting is hereby approved; 

provided, however, in the event one or more Authorized District Representatives identified in 

Section 22 hereof decides it is in the best interest of the District to sell the Note pursuant to a 

private placement, an Authorized District Representative may approve a different form of one or 

more Purchase Agreements and/or Pricing Confirmation.  The Auditor and Controller, or in the 

absence of such officer, his or her assistant, the County Treasurer-Tax Collector, or, in the absence 

of such officer, his or her assistant and the Debt Finance Manager (each a “County Officer”) are 

each hereby individually authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Purchase Agreement 

by executing and delivering the Pricing Confirmation, each in substantially said form, with such 

changes thereto as such County Officer executing the same shall approve, such approval to be 

conclusively evidenced by his or her execution and delivery thereof; provided, however, that the 

Note Rate shall not exceed 12% per annum, and that the District’s pro rata share of Underwriter's 

discount on the Note, when added to the District’s share of the costs of issuance of the Note 

Participations, shall not exceed 1.0% of the amount of the Note; provided further, that there shall 

be no Underwriter’s discount in the event of a private placement of the Series of Note 

Participations, but such private placement will be subject to a placement fee to be approved by an 

Authorized District Representative.  Delivery of an executed copy of the Pricing Confirmation by 

fax or telecopy shall be deemed effective execution and delivery for all purposes. 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
217 of 239



Section 5. Program Approval.  The Note may be combined with notes of other 

Issuers, if any, into a Series as set forth in the Preliminary Official Statement, hereinafter 

mentioned, and shall be evidenced and represented by the Note Participations which shall evidence 

and represent proportionate, undivided interests in the in the proportion that the face amount of the 

Note which the Series of Note Participations represents bears to the total aggregate face amount 

of such respective Note and the notes issued by other Issuers which the Series of Note 

Participations represent.  Such Note Participations may be delivered in book-entry form. 

The form of Trust Agreement presented to this meeting or otherwise to the Board, 

is hereby approved, and the President or Chairperson of the Board of the District, the 

Superintendent or the Chief Business Official of the District, as the case may be, or, in the absence 

of any such officer, his or her assistant (each a “District Officer”) is hereby authorized and directed 

to execute and deliver the Trust Agreement, which shall be identified in the Pricing Confirmation, 

in substantially one or more of said forms, such approval of this Board and such officer to be 

conclusively evidenced by the execution of the Trust Agreement. A description of this undertaking 

is set forth in the Preliminary Official Statement and will also be set forth in the final Official 

Statement.  The District Officer is hereby authorized and directed to comply with and carry out all 

of the provisions of the Trust Agreement with respect to continuing disclosure; provided however, 

that failure of the District to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Agreement shall not be 

considered an Event of Default hereunder.  The proposed form of preliminary offering document, 

which may be a preliminary official statement, preliminary private offering memorandum or 

preliminary limited offering memorandum (the “Preliminary Official Statement”) relating to the 

Series of Note Participations, in substantially the form presented to this meeting or otherwise to 

the Board, is hereby approved with such changes, additions, completion and corrections as any 

Authorized District Representative may approve, and the Underwriter is hereby authorized and 

directed to cause to be mailed to prospective bidders the Preliminary Official Statement in 

connection with the offering and sale of the Series of Note Participations.  Such Preliminary 

Official Statement, together with any supplements thereto, shall be in form “deemed final” by the 

District for purposes of Rule 15c2-12, promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission 

(the “Rule”), unless otherwise exempt, but is subject to revision, amendment and completion in a 

final official statement, private offering memorandum or limited offering memorandum (the 

“Official Statement”).  The Official Statement in substantially said form is hereby authorized and 

approved, with such changes therein as any Authorized District Representative may approve.  The 

Authorized District Representative is hereby authorized and directed, at or after the time of the 

sale of any Series of Note Participations, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to 

execute a final Official Statement in substantially the form of the Preliminary Official Statement 

presented to this meeting, with such additions thereto or changes therein as the Authorized District 

Representative may approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and 

delivery thereof. 

The District Officer is hereby authorized and directed to provide the Financial 

Advisor and the Underwriter with such information relating to the District as they shall reasonably 

request for inclusion in the Preliminary Official Statement. Upon inclusion of the information 

relating to the District therein, the Preliminary Official Statement is, except for certain omissions 

permitted by the Rule, hereby deemed final within the meaning of the Rule; provided that no 

representation is made as to the information contained in the Preliminary Official Statement 

relating to the other Issuers, if any. If, at any time prior to the execution of the Pricing 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
218 of 239



Confirmation, any event occurs as a result of which the information contained in the Preliminary 

Official Statement relating to the District might include an untrue statement of a material fact or 

omit to state any material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in light of the 

circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, the District shall promptly notify the 

Financial Advisor and the Underwriter. 

The Trustee is authorized and directed to execute Note Participations on behalf of 

the District pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Trust Agreement, in the aggregate 

principal amount specified in the Trust Agreement, and substantially in the form and otherwise 

containing the provisions set forth in the form of the Note Participations contained in the Trust 

Agreement. When so executed, the Note Participations shall be delivered by the Trustee to the 

purchaser upon payment of the purchase price thereof, pursuant to the terms of the Trust 

Agreement. 

Subject to Section 8 hereof, the District hereby agrees that if its Note as evidenced 

and represented by the Series of Note Participations shall become a Defaulted Note, the unpaid 

portion thereof shall be deemed outstanding and shall not be deemed to be paid until the holders 

of the Series of the Note Participations which evidence and represent the Note are paid the full 

principal amount represented by the unsecured portion of the Note plus interest accrued thereon 

(calculated at the Default Rate) to the date of deposit of such aggregate required amount with the 

Trustee. For purposes of clause (ii) of the preceding sentence, holders of the Series of Note 

Participations will be deemed to have received such principal amount upon deposit of such moneys 

with the Trustee. 

The District agrees to pay or cause to be paid, in addition to the amounts payable 

under the Note, any fees or expenses of the Trustee.   

Section 6. No Joint Obligation; Owners’ Rights. The Note shall be marketed 

and sold on either a stand-alone basis or simultaneously with the notes of other Issuers, if any, and 

aggregated and combined with notes of such other Issuers participating in the Program into a Series 

of Note Participations evidencing and representing an interest in several, and not joint, obligations 

of each such Issuer. The obligation of the District to Owners is a several and not a joint obligation 

and is strictly limited to the District’s repayment obligation under this Resolution, the resolution 

of the County providing for the issuance of the Note, and the Note as evidenced and represented 

by such Series of Note Participations. 

Owners of Note Participations, to the extent of their interest in the Note, shall be 

treated as owners of the Note and shall be entitled to all the rights and security thereof; including 

the right to enforce the obligations and covenants contained in this Resolution and the Note. The 

District hereby recognizes the right of the Owners acting directly or through the Trustee to enforce 

the obligations and covenants contained in the Note, this Resolution and the Trust Agreement.  The 

District shall be directly obligated to each Owner for the principal and interest payments on the 

Note evidenced and represented by the Note Participations without any right of counterclaim or 

offset arising out of any act or failure to act on the part of the Trustee. 

The provisions of this Section 6 apply equally to a Parity Note, if any, as if referred 

to herein, in the event that the District Officer determines at the time of issuance of the Parity Note 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
219 of 239



that participation in a similar Program to pool the Parity Note with the notes of other issuers is in 

the best financial interests of the District. 

Section 7. Disposition of Proceeds of Note. The moneys received from the sale 

of the Note allocable to the District’s costs related to the issuance of the Note, if sold on a stand-

alone basis or the District’s share of the costs of issuance if issued in a pool with other Issuers, 

shall be deposited in the Costs of Issuance Fund held and invested by the Trustee under the Trust 

Agreement and expended on costs of issuance as provided in the Trust Agreement. The moneys 

received from the sale of the Note (net of the District’s costs related to the issuance of the Note if 

sold on a stand-alone basis or the District’s share of the costs of issuance if issued in a pool with 

other Issuers) shall be deposited in the District’s Proceeds Subaccount within the Proceeds Fund 

hereby authorized to be created pursuant to, and held and invested by the Trustee under, the Trust 

Agreement for the District and said moneys may be used and expended by the District for any 

purpose for which it is authorized to expend funds upon requisition from the Proceeds Subaccount 

as specified in the Trust Agreement.  Amounts in the Proceeds Subaccount are hereby pledged to 

the payment of the Note. 

The Trustee will not create separate accounts within the Proceeds Fund, but will 

keep records to account separately for proceeds of the Note Participations allocable to the District’s 

Note on deposit in the Proceeds Fund which shall constitute the District’s Proceeds Subaccount. 

The provisions of this Section 7 apply equally to a Parity Note, if any, as if referred 

to herein, in the event that the District Officer determines at the time of issuance of the Parity Note 

that participation in a similar Program to pool the Parity Note with the notes of other issuers is in 

the best financial interests of the District. 

Section 8. Source of Payment. The Principal Amount of the Note, together with 

the interest thereon, shall be payable from taxes, income, revenue (including, but not limited to, 

revenue from the state and federal governments), cash receipts and other moneys which are 

received, accrued or held by the District and are provided for or attributable to the Repayment 

Fiscal Year and which are available for payment thereof.  As security for the payment of the 

principal of and interest on the Note, the District hereby pledges certain Unrestricted Revenues (as 

hereinafter provided, the “Pledged Revenues”) which are received, accrued or held by the District 

and are provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year, and the principal of the Note 

and the interest thereon shall constitute a first lien and charge thereon and shall be payable from 

the first moneys received by the District from such Pledged Revenues, and, to the extent not so 

paid, shall be paid from any other taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts and other moneys of the 

District lawfully available therefor (all as provided for in Sections 53856 and 53857 of the Act). 

The term “Unrestricted Revenues” shall mean all taxes, income, revenue (including, but not 

limited to, revenue from the state and federal governments), cash receipts, and other moneys, 

which are generally available for the payment of current expenses and other obligations of the 

District. The Noteholders and Owners shall have a first lien and charge on such Unrestricted 

Revenues as herein provided which are received, accrued or held by the District and are provided 

for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the terms 

“Unrestricted Revenue” and “Pledged Revenues” shall exclude moneys which, when received by 

the District, will be encumbered for a special purpose unless an equivalent amount of the proceeds 

of the Note is set aside and used for said special purpose; and provided further, the terms 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
220 of 239



“Unrestricted Revenues” and “Pledged Revenues” shall exclude any moneys required to be used 

to repay a treasurer’s loan as described in Section 17 hereof.  The District may incur indebtedness 

secured by a pledge of its Pledged Revenues subordinate to the pledge of Pledged Revenues 

hereunder and may issue subordinate tax and revenue anticipation notes. 

In order to effect the pledge referred to in the preceding paragraph, the District 

agrees to the establishment and maintenance of the Payment Account as a special fund of the 

District (the “Payment Account”) by the Trustee as the responsible agent to maintain such fund 

until the payment of the principal of the Note and the interest thereon, and the District agrees to 

cause to be deposited (and shall request specific amounts from the District’s funds on deposit with 

the County Treasurer-Tax Collector for such purpose) directly therein on the dates specified in the 

related Pricing Confirmation for each series of the Note as sequentially numbered Repayment 

Dates (each individual date a “Repayment Date” and collectively “Repayment Dates”) (and any 

amounts received thereafter provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year) until the 

amount on deposit in such fund, is equal on the respective Repayment Dates identified in the 

Pricing Confirmation to the percentages of the principal of the Note and interest due on the Note, 

as specified in the related Pricing Confirmation.  Any such deposit may take into consideration 

anticipated investment earnings on amounts invested in a Permitted Investment, as defined in the 

Trust Agreement, with a fixed rate of return through the Maturity Date. 

The District Officer is hereby authorized to approve the determination of the 

Repayment Dates and percentages of the principal and interest due on the Note at maturity required 

to be on deposit in the Payment Account on each Repayment Date, all as specified in the related 

Pricing Confirmation. The execution and delivery of the Pricing Confirmation by the County 

Officer shall be conclusive evidence of approval by this Board and such District Officer; provided, 

however, that the maximum number of Repayment Dates for each Note shall be six.  In the event 

that on each such Repayment Date, the District has not received sufficient Unrestricted Revenues 

to permit the deposit into the Payment Account of the full amount of Pledged Revenues to be 

deposited in the Payment Account from said Unrestricted Revenues, then the amount of any 

deficiency shall be satisfied and made up from any other moneys of the District lawfully available 

for the payment of the principal of the Note and the interest thereon, as and when such other 

moneys are received or are otherwise legally available; and in connection therewith, the District 

authorizes the County Treasurer-Tax Collector to transfer any District funds then held or later 

received by the County Treasurer-Tax Collector, to the Trustee for deposit into the District’s 

Payment Account to make up any such deficiency. 

Any moneys placed in the Payment Account shall be for the benefit of the owner 

of the Note.  The moneys in the Payment Account shall be applied only for the purposes for which 

the Payment Account is created until the principal of the Note and all interest thereon are paid or 

until provision has been made for the payment of the principal of the Note at maturity with interest 

to maturity. 

The moneys in the Payment Account shall be used by the Trustee, to the extent 

necessary, to pay the principal of and interest on the Note. In the event that moneys in the Payment 

Account are insufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Note in full, such moneys shall 

be applied in accordance with the priority set forth in the Trust Agreement.  Any moneys remaining 

in or accruing to the Payment Account after the principal of the Note and the interest thereon, shall 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
221 of 239



be transferred by the Trustee to the District, subject to any other disposition required by the Trust 

Agreement. Nothing herein shall be deemed to relieve the District from its obligation to pay its 

Note in full on the Maturity Date. 

Moneys in the Proceeds Subaccount and the Payment Account shall be invested by 

the Trustee pursuant to the Trust Agreement in investment agreement(s) and/or other Permitted 

Investments as described in and under the terms of the Trust Agreement and as designated in the 

Pricing Confirmation. In the event the County Officer designates an investment agreement or 

investment agreements as the investments in the related Pricing Confirmation, the District hereby 

directs the Trustee to invest such funds pursuant to the investment agreement or investment 

agreements (which shall be with a provider rated in one of the two highest long-term rating 

categories by the rating agency or agencies then rating the Note Participations, and the particulars 

of which pertaining to interest rate and investment provider will be set forth in the Pricing 

Confirmation) and authorizes the Trustee to enter into such investment agreement on behalf of the 

District.  The District’s funds shall be accounted for separately and the obligation of the provider 

of the Investment Agreement with respect to the District under the Investment Agreement shall be 

severable. Any such investment by the Trustee shall be for the account and risk of the District and 

the District shall not be deemed to be relieved of any of its obligations with respect to the Note by 

reason of such investment of the moneys in its Proceeds Subaccount and Payment Account. 

The District shall promptly file with the Trustee such financial reports at the times 

and in the forms required by the Trust Agreement. 

Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, the District may at any time 

during the Repayment Fiscal Year issue or provide for the issuance of a Parity Note by the County 

on its behalf, secured by a first lien and charge on Pledged Revenues; provided that (i) the District 

shall have received confirmation from each rating agency rating the outstanding Note or Series of 

Note Participations related to the Note, that the issuance of such Parity Note (or related series of 

note participation if sold into a pool) will not cause a reduction or withdrawal of such rating 

agency’s rating on the outstanding Note or Series of Note Participations related to the Note and 

(ii) the maturity date of any such Parity Note shall be later than the outstanding Note.  In the event 

that the District issues a Parity Note, or provides for the issuance of a Parity Note by the County 

on its behalf, the District shall make appropriate deposits into the Payment Account with respect 

to such Parity Note, and in such event, the Payment Account shall also be held for the benefit of 

the holders of the Parity Note. 

Section 9. Execution of Note. The County Officer shall be authorized to 

execute the Note by manual or facsimile signature and the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of 

the County or any Deputy Clerk shall be authorized to countersign the Note by manual or facsimile 

signature and to affix the seal of the County to the Note either manually or by facsimile impression 

thereof.  Said officers of the County are hereby authorized to cause the blank spaces of the Note 

to be filled in as may be appropriate pursuant to the related Pricing Confirmation. In case any 

officer whose signature shall appear on any Note shall cease to be such officer before the delivery 

of such Note, such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same 

as if such officer had remained in office until delivery.   

Section 10. Representations and Covenants. 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
222 of 239



(A) The District is a political subdivision duly organized and existing under and 

by virtue of the laws of the State of California and has all necessary power and authority to (i) adopt 

the Resolution and enter into and perform its obligations under the Purchase Agreement and 

(ii) authorize the County to issue the Note on its behalf. 

(B) (i) Upon the issuance of the Note, the District will have taken all action 

required to be taken by it to authorize the issuance and delivery of the Note and the performance 

of its obligations thereunder and (ii) the District has full legal right, power and authority to request 

the County to issue and deliver the Note on behalf of the District and to perform its obligations as 

provided herein and therein. 

(C) The issuance of the Note, the adoption of the Resolution and the execution 

and delivery of the Purchase Agreement and the Trust Agreement and compliance with the 

provisions hereof and thereof will not conflict with or violate any law, administrative regulation, 

court decree, resolution, charter, by-laws or other agreement to which the District is subject or by 

which it is bound. 

(D) Except as may be required under blue sky or other securities law of any 

state, there is no consent, approval, authorization or other order of, or filing with, or certification 

by, any regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the District required for the issuance and sale 

of the Note or the consummation by the District of the other transactions contemplated by this 

Resolution except those the District shall obtain or perform prior to or upon the issuance of the 

Note. 

(E) The District has (or will have prior to the issuance of the Note) duly, 

regularly and properly adopted a preliminary budget for the Repayment Fiscal Year setting forth 

expected revenues and expenditures and has complied with all statutory and regulatory 

requirements with respect to the adoption of such budget.  The District hereby covenants that it 

will (i) duly, regularly and properly prepare and adopt its final budget for the Repayment Fiscal 

Year, (ii) provide to the Financial Advisor and the Underwriter (or owner of the Series of Note 

Participations in the event of a private placement), promptly upon adoption, copies of such final 

budget and of any subsequent revisions, modifications or amendments thereto and (iii) comply 

with all applicable law pertaining to its budget. 

(F) The sum of the principal amount of the District’s Note plus the interest 

payable thereon, on the date of its issuance, will not exceed 85% of the estimated amounts of the 

District’s uncollected taxes, income, revenue (including, but not limited to, revenue from the state 

and federal governments), cash receipts, and other moneys to be received or accrued by the District 

for the general fund of the District provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year all of 

which will be legally available to pay principal of and interest on the Note (exclusive of any 

moneys required to be used to repay a treasurer’s loan as described in Section 17 hereof). 

(G) The County has experienced an ad valorem property tax collection rate of 

not less than 85% of the average aggregate amount of ad valorem property taxes levied within the 

District in each of the last five fiscal years for which information is available, and the District, as 

of the date of adoption of this Resolution and on the date of issuance of the Note, reasonably 

expects the County to collect at least 85% of such amount for the Repayment Fiscal Year. 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
223 of 239



(H) The District (i) is not currently in default on any debt obligation and (ii) to 

the best knowledge of the District, has never defaulted on any debt obligation. 

(I) The District’s most recent audited financial statements present fairly the 

financial condition of the District as of the date thereof and the results of operation for the period 

covered thereby. Except as has been disclosed to the Financial Advisor and the Underwriter and 

in the Preliminary Official Statement and to be set forth in the final Official Statement, there has 

been no change in the financial condition of the District since the date of such audited financial 

statements that will in the reasonable opinion of the District materially impair its ability to perform 

its obligations under this Resolution and the Note. The District agrees to furnish to the Financial 

Advisor, the Underwriter (or owners of the Series of Note Participations in the event of a private 

placement) and the Trustee, promptly, from time to time, such information regarding the 

operations, financial condition and property of the District as such party may reasonably request. 

(J) There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or in 

equity, before or by any court, arbitrator, governmental or other board, body or official, pending 

or, to the best knowledge of the District, threatened against or affecting the District questioning 

the validity of any proceeding taken or to be taken by the District in connection with the Note, the 

Purchase Agreement, the Trust Agreement or this Resolution, or seeking to prohibit, restrain or 

enjoin the execution, delivery or performance by the District of any of the foregoing, or wherein 

an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would have a materially adverse effect on the District’s 

financial condition or results of operations or on the ability of the District to conduct its activities 

as presently conducted or as proposed or contemplated to be conducted, or would materially 

adversely affect the validity or enforceability of, or the authority or ability of the District to perform 

its obligations under, the Note, the Purchase Agreement, the Trust Agreement or this Resolution. 

(K) The District will not directly or indirectly amend, supplement, repeal, or 

waive any portion of this Resolution in any way that would materially adversely affect the interests 

of the Note holders or Note Participation Owners. 

(L) Upon issuance of the Note, the Note and this Resolution will constitute 

legal, valid and binding agreements of the District, enforceable in accordance with their respective 

terms, except as such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy or other laws affecting 

creditors’ rights, the application of equitable principles if equitable remedies are sought, the 

exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and the limitations on legal remedies against 

public entities, as applicable, in the State of California. 

(M) It is hereby covenanted and warranted by the District that all representations 

and recitals contained in this Resolution are true and correct, and that the District and its 

appropriate officials have duly taken, or will take, all proceedings necessary to be taken by them, 

if any, for the levy, receipt, collection and enforcement of the Pledged Revenues in accordance 

with law for carrying out the provisions of this Resolution and the Note. 

(N) Except for a Parity Note, if any, pursuant to Section 8 hereof, the District 

shall not incur any indebtedness secured by a pledge of its Unrestricted Revenues unless such 

pledge is subordinate in all respects to the pledge of Unrestricted Revenues hereunder. 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
224 of 239



(O) As a condition to the issuance of the issuance of the Notes, the District will 

either (1) then not have a negative or qualified certification applicable to Fiscal Year 2018-2019 

or Fiscal Year 2019-2020 within the meaning of Section 42133 of the Education Code of the State 

of California or (2) if the District does then have a negative or qualified certification applicable to 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 or Fiscal Year 2019-2020 within the meaning of Section 42133 of the 

Education code of the State of California, the District shall provide to the Financial Advisor and 

Bond Counsel the written determination by the County Superintendent of Schools that the 

repayment of the Notes is probable within the meaning of Section 42133 of the Education Code 

of the State of California. 

(P) The District funded its Reserve for Economic Uncertainties for Fiscal Year 

2019-2020 in at least the minimum amount recommended, and will fund its Reserve for Economic 

Uncertainties for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 in at least the minimum amount recommended by the 

State Superintendent of Public Instruction. 

(Q) The District will maintain a positive general fund balance in the Repayment 

Fiscal Year. 

Section 11. Tax Covenants. The District will not take any action or fail to take 

any action if such action or failure to take such action would adversely affect the exclusion from 

gross income of the interest payable on the Note under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code 

of 1986 (the “Code”). Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the District will not make 

any use of the proceeds of the Note or any other funds of the District which would cause the Note 

to be “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code, a “private activity bond” 

within the meaning of Section 141(a) of the Code, or an obligation the interest on which is subject 

to federal income taxation because it is “federally guaranteed” as provided in Section 149(b) of 

the Code.  The District, with respect to the proceeds of the Note, will comply with all requirements 

of such sections of the Code and all regulations of the United States Department of the Treasury 

issued or applicable thereunder to the extent that such requirements are, at the time, applicable and 

in effect. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution to the contrary, upon the 

District’s failure to observe, or refusal to comply with, the covenants contained in this Section 11, 

no one other than the holders or former holders of the Note, the Owners or the Trustee on their 

behalf shall be entitled to exercise any right or remedy under this Resolution on the basis of the 

District’s failure to observe, or refusal to comply with, such covenants. 

The covenants contained in this Section 11 shall survive the payment of the Note. 

Section 12. Events of Default and Remedies. 

If any of the following events occur, it is hereby defined as and declared to be and 

to constitute an “Event of Default”: 

(a) Failure by the District to make or cause to be made the deposits to 

the Payment Account or any other payment required to be paid hereunder on or 

before the date on which such deposit or other payment is due and payable; 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
225 of 239



(b) Failure by the District to observe and perform any covenant, 

condition or agreement on its part to be observed or performed under this 

Resolution, for a period of fifteen (15) days after written notice, specifying such 

failure and requesting that it be remedied, is given to the District by the Trustee, 

unless the Trustee shall agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its 

expiration; 

(c) Any warranty, representation or other statement by or on behalf of 

the District contained in this Resolution or the Purchase Agreement (including the 

Pricing Confirmation) or in any instrument furnished in compliance with or in 

reference to this Resolution or the Purchase Agreement or in connection with the 

Note, is false or misleading in any material respect; 

(d) A petition is filed against the District under any bankruptcy, 

reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, readjustment of debt, dissolution or 

liquidation law of any jurisdiction, whether now or hereafter in effect and is not 

dismissed within 30 days after such filing, but the Trustee shall have the right to 

intervene in the proceedings prior to the expiration of such 30 days to protect its 

and the Owners’ interests; 

(e) The District files a petition in voluntary bankruptcy or seeking relief 

under any provision of any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, 

readjustment of debt, dissolution or liquidation law of any jurisdiction, whether 

now or hereafter in effect, or consents to the filing of any petition against it under 

such law; 

(f) The District admits insolvency or bankruptcy or is generally not 

paying its debts as such debts become due, or becomes insolvent or bankrupt or 

makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or a custodian (including without 

limitation a receiver, liquidation or trustee) of the District or any of its property is 

appointed by court order or takes possession thereof and such order remains in 

effect or such possession continues for more than 30 days, but the Trustee shall 

have the right to intervene in the proceedings prior to the expiration of such 30 days 

to protect its and the Owners’ interests; 

(g) An “Event of Default” under the terms of the resolution, if any, of 

the County providing for the issuance of the Note. 

Whenever any Event of Default referred to in this Section 12 shall have happened 

and be continuing, the Trustee shall, in addition to any other remedies provided herein or by law 

or under the Trust Agreement, have the right, at its option without any further demand or notice, 

to take one or any combination of the following remedial steps: 

(a) Without declaring the Note to be immediately due and 

payable, require the District to pay to the Trustee, for deposit into the Payment 

Account of the District, an amount equal to the principal of the Note and interest 

thereon to maturity, plus all other amounts due hereunder, and upon notice to the 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
226 of 239



District the same shall become immediately due and payable by the District without 

further notice or demand; and 

(b) Take whatever other action at law or in equity (except for 

acceleration of payment on the Note) which may appear necessary or desirable to 

collect the amounts then due and thereafter to become due hereunder or to enforce 

any other of its rights hereunder. 

Section 13. Trustee. The Trustee is hereby appointed as paying agent, registrar 

and authenticating agent for the Note. The District hereby directs and authorizes the payment by 

the Trustee of the interest on and principal of the Note when such become due and payable, from 

the Payment Account held by the Trustee in the name of the District in the manner set forth herein.  

The District hereby covenants to deposit funds in such account at the time and in the amount 

specified herein to provide sufficient moneys to pay the principal of and interest on the Note on 

the day on which it matures. Payment of the Note shall be in accordance with the terms of the Note 

and this Resolution. 

The District hereby agrees to maintain the Trustee as paying agent, registrar and 

authenticating agent of the Note. 

Section 14. Approval of Actions. The officers of the County mentioned in 

Section 9 hereof are hereby authorized and directed to execute the Note and cause the Trustee to 

authenticate and accept delivery of the Note, pursuant to the terms and conditions of this 

Resolution.  All actions heretofore taken by the officers and agents of the County, the District or 

this Board with respect to the sale and issuance of the Note and participation in the Program are 

hereby approved, confirmed and ratified and the officers and agents of the County and the officers 

of the District are hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, 

to do any and all things and take any and all actions and execute any and all certificates, agreements 

and other documents which they, or any of them, may deem necessary or advisable in order to 

consummate the lawful issuance and delivery of the Note in accordance with, and related 

transactions contemplated by, this Resolution. The officers of the District referred to above in 

Section 4 hereof are hereby designated as “Authorized Issuer Representatives” under the Trust 

Agreement. 

Section 15. Proceedings Constitute Contract. The provisions of the Note and of 

this Resolution shall constitute a contract between the District and the registered owner of the 

Note, and such provisions shall be enforceable by mandamus or any other appropriate suit, action 

or proceeding at law or in equity in any court of competent jurisdiction, and shall be irreparable. 

Section 16. Limited Liability. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 

contained herein or in the Note or in any other document mentioned herein, the District shall not 

have any liability hereunder or by reason hereof or in connection with the transactions 

contemplated hereby except to the extent payable from moneys available therefor as set forth in 

Section 8 hereof and the County is not liable for payment of the Note or any other obligation of 

the District hereunder. 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
227 of 239



Section 17. Treasurer’s Loans. To the extent necessary in the judgment of the 

District Officer, the District Officer is hereby authorized to enter into borrowings pursuant to 

Section 6 of Article XVI of the California Constitution (and statutes implementing such Article); 

provided, however, that such amounts shall only be borrowed to the extent that such borrowings, 

when added to the amount of the Note and interest owed thereon, and to other items of indebtedness 

issued pursuant to the Government Code, shall not at the time of such borrowings exceed 85% of 

the estimated remaining uncollected taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts and other moneys to be 

received or accrued by the District during the Repayment Fiscal Year which will be available for 

payment of such borrowings, the Note and other items of indebtedness issued pursuant to the 

Government Code and the interest thereon. 

Section 18. Submittal of Resolution to County. To the extent required by law, 

the Secretary of the governing board of the District is hereby directed to submit one certified copy 

each of this Resolution to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County, to the Treasurer-

Tax Collector of the County and to the County Superintendent of Schools. 

Section 19. Indemnification of County. The District shall indemnify and hold 

harmless, to the extent permitted by law, the County and its officers and employees (“Indemnified 

Parties”), against any and all losses, claims, damages or liabilities, joint or several, to which such 

Indemnified Parties may become subject because of action or inaction related to the adoption of a 

resolution by the Board of Supervisors providing for the issuance and sale of the Note, or related 

to the proceedings for sale, award, issuance and delivery of the Note in connection with the 

Program, or in connection with any information pertaining to the District included in (or omitted 

from but required to be stated in) the Preliminary Official Statement or the final Official Statement.  

The District shall also reimburse any such Indemnified Parties for any legal or other expenses 

incurred in connection with investigating or defending any such claims or actions. 

Section 20. Appointment of Bond Counsel. The law firm of Hawkins Delafield 

& Wood LLP, Los Angeles, California is hereby appointed Bond Counsel for the District. The 

District acknowledges that Bond Counsel regularly performs legal services for many private and 

public entities in connection with a wide variety of matters, and that Bond Counsel has represented, 

is representing or may in the future represent other public entities, underwriters, trustees, rating 

agencies, insurers, credit enhancement providers, lenders, financial and other consultants who may 

have a role or interest in the proposed financing or that may be involved with or adverse to District 

in this or some other matter.  Given the special, limited role of Bond Counsel described above, the 

District acknowledges that no conflict of interest exists or would exist, waives any conflict of 

interest that might appear to exist, and consents to any and all such relationships. 

Section 21. Appointment of Financial Advisor. Any District Officer is hereby 

authorized, in consultation with the San Diego County Office of Education, to appoint Government 

Financial Strategies Inc. to serve as Financial Advisor for the District in connection with the 

Program, and to execute an agreement for financial advisory services with such firm.   

Section 22. Resolution Parameters. 

(a) Name of District:  San Dieguito Union High School District 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
228 of 239



(b) Maximum Amount of Borrowing:  $20,000,000 

(c) Authorized District Representatives: 

(1) Superintendent 

(2) Associate Superintendent, Business Services 

(3) Director of Purchasing 

Section 23. Severability. In the event any provision of this Resolution shall be 

held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not 

invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 

Section 24. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its 

date of adoption. 

  

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
229 of 239



EXHIBIT A 

FORM OF NOTES 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 

2020 TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTE  

Interest Rate  Maturity Date  

Date of  

Original Issue 

%  June 30, 2021  July __, 2020 

     

     

     

REGISTERED OWNER: 

 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: $ 

 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the above identified school district (the “District”), 

located in the County of San Diego, California (the “County”), acknowledges itself indebted to 

and promises to pay to the registered owner identified above, or registered assigns, on the maturity 

date set forth above, the principal sum specified above in lawful money of the United States of 

America, and to pay interest thereon on each Interest Payment Date, as defined in the Trust 

Agreement, at the rate of interest specified above (the “Interest Rate”).  Principal of and interest 

on this Note are payable in such coin or currency of the United States as at the time of payment is 

legal tender for payment of private and public debts, such principal to be paid upon surrender 

hereof at the principal corporate trust office of Wilmington Trust, N.A., in Los Angeles, California, 

or its successor in trust (the “Trustee”). Interest is payable as specified in the Trust Agreement. 

Interest shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year, consisting of twelve 30-day months, in 

like lawful money from the date hereof until the maturity date specified above and, if funds are 

not provided for payment at maturity, thereafter on the basis of a 360-day year for actual days 

elapsed until payment in full of said principal sum. Both the principal of and interest on this Note 

shall be payable only to the registered owner hereof upon surrender of this Note as the same shall 

fall due; provided, however, no interest shall be payable for any period after maturity during which 

the holder hereof fails to properly present this Note for payment. If the District fails to pay this 

Note when due, this Note shall become a Defaulted Note (as defined and with the consequences 

set forth in the Resolution). 

It is hereby certified, recited and declared that this Note (the “Note”) represents the 

authorized issue of the Note in the aggregate principal amount made, executed and given pursuant 

to and by authority of certain resolutions of the governing boards of the District and the County 

duly passed and adopted heretofore, under and by authority of Article 7.6 (commencing with 

Section 53850) of Chapter 4, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5 of the California Government Code 

(collectively, the “Resolution”), to all of the provisions and limitations of which the owner of this 

Note, by acceptance hereof, assents and agrees. 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
230 of 239



The principal of the Note, together with the interest thereon, shall be payable from 

taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts and other moneys which are received or accrued by the 

District for the general fund of the District and are provided for or attributable to the Fiscal Year 

ending June 30, 2021 (the “Repayment Fiscal Year”). As security for the payment of the principal 

of and interest on the Note, the District has pledged certain Unrestricted Revenues of the District 

(the “Pledged Revenues”) received, accrued or held by the District and provided for or attributable 

to the Repayment Fiscal Year, and the principal of the Note and the interest thereon shall constitute 

a first lien and charge thereon and shall be payable from the Pledged Revenues, and to the extent 

not so paid shall be paid from any other moneys of the District lawfully available therefor as set 

forth in the Resolution. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the terms “Unrestricted Revenues” and 

“Pledged Revenues” exclude any moneys required to be used to repay a treasurer’s loan, as more 

particularly described in the Resolution. The County is not liable for payment of this Note. The 

full faith and credit of the District is not pledged to the payment of the principal or interest on this 

Note. 

The County, the District and the Trustee may deem and treat the registered owner 

hereof as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of 

principal hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and the County, the District 

and the Trustee shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

It is hereby certified that all of the conditions, things and acts required to exist, to 

have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Note do exist, 

have happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by the 

Constitution and statutes of the State of California and that the amount of this Note, together with 

all other indebtedness of the District, does not exceed any limit prescribed by the Constitution or 

statutes of the State of California. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Supervisors of the County has caused this 

Note to be executed by the manual or facsimile signature of a duly authorized officer of the County 

and countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of its duly authorized officer. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 

By:    

 County Officer 

Countersigned 

By:   

      Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

  

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
231 of 239



 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

 

I, Robert A. Haley, Secretary of the Board, hereby certify as follows: 

The foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a 

regular meeting of the Board duly and regularly held at the regular meeting place thereof on the 

21st day of May, 2020, of which meeting all of the members of said had due notice and at which 

a majority thereof were present; and at said meeting said resolution was adopted by the following 

vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

An agenda of said meeting was posted at least 72 hours before said meeting at 710 

Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, California, a location freely accessible to members of the public, and a 

brief general description of said resolution appeared on said agenda. 

I have carefully compared the same with the original minutes of said meeting on 

file and of record in my office; the foregoing resolution is a full, true and correct copy of the 

original resolution adopted at said meeting and entered in said minutes; and said resolution has not 

been amended, modified or rescinded since the date of its adoption, and the same is now in full 

force and effect. 

Dated: May 21, 2020 

 

   

Secretary of the Board 

 

ITEM 10e

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
232 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 5, 2020 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 
  
PREPARED BY:   Cindy Frazee,  

Associate Superintendent/Human Resources 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 
     Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF DECLARATION OF NEED 

FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

According to the 1994 California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC) 
requirement, in order to hire teachers on emergency credentials a “Declaration 
of Need” must be approved by the Board of Trustees and forwarded to the 
Commission.  The attached form covers the anticipated 2020-21 school year. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the attached “Declaration of Need for Fully 
Qualified Educators.” 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not Applicable.  
 

Attachment: Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 

ITEM 10f

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
233 of 239



����������	���
� �����������

��������������������� ������������������ !������"��������#�������� ������$�%������&'((���)�����*%��+���� �������,��*�'-.&&/01&2� 345678� ��"�������9 � : �:#�%�;<=>6?<8�@@@: � : �:#�%����ABCDEFEGHIJ�IK�JBBA�KIF�KLDDM�NLEDHKHBA�BALCEGIFO�����P��#�����$� ������������Q��"�����R���S�TTTTTTTTTTTTT�����U�%���"�$� ������������Q��"�����R���S�TTTTTTTTTTTTT���KIF�OBFVHCB�HJ�E�OCWIID�AHOGFHCG�Q�������$����� �S� �$����� ���$����"�S� �Q���������+��RS� ���+��R��$����"�S� ��XR��+Y������#��!������+���"� ��������,��!��"����� ����� �����R��#��!�������@��#S�Z�*�"���#�������� !,����"�����"�Y���@,������ �+������+��R�)��)���"���� !��������!������#�����[�\�@�����"��Z�]�����+���Y����+��R�)��)���"���� !�����������%����Y�������!��� !����"����� �,��!��"����� ��@������̂�����������Y��������������� �+���Y���"�����!��)������R������"�Y���@���!��#�%�����#�Y���"�����!��� !����"����� ���)� ����"��Y�%���"�)��"���"� ����������������#+����R�� !�"+��"�)+Y�� �������#�!��"����TTTT_TTTT_TTTT� �����R��#��!����!�������������+��� ������+�Y������ ������ ���"�)�������@!��������!��"����� �̀���)� ����"���)��R����� �������������!��)�������[�\������"�����!������ !�"�����:���!������ !�"������@���)��������!���#��"�,���"��!��"� ���������"�"�QP���))�������)��������� ������� ����"��:���a�bcdefgh�i�dfjk�fl�mnh�ofipq�irhcqi�smht���u��!��R���#���+���Y���@,�]�%����R��!����!�������@���� ��"�+)�����%���Y�R�YR��!��Y���":���!��"� ����������!����������������� ��+�����v+���2(,�TTTTTTTTT:���+Y�����"�YR�[�+)�������"���,�X���"��� �����R,����$���#���\S��TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT���TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT���TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT���w54<� x6yz5?{|<� �}6?7<��TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��~5��w{4=<|��� �}<7<���z<�w{4=<|� ��5?<��TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT���5676zy����|<>>��TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��3�567����|<>>��KIF�OBFVHCB�HJ�E�CILJGM�IKKHCB�IK�BALCEGHIJ��OGEGB�E�BJCM�IF�JIJ�L�DHC�OCWIID�IF�E�BJCM�Q���������+��R�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����+��R��$����"��TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��Q�������������*#�� R�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��Q�������Q��_Q�*�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����+��R������ ������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����

����������������������������������������� �¡��� �¢£¤¥¢���������� �¤¦
��§ ����� �����������̈�©�¡��ª«�����¬ �����������¡�����®����̄¦¢�°�±¥¤�¤§�§ �̄¦¢�°�¦§¤�¢¥±� ��������������§²��²�����¦���³������� �́�µ®¶�³������� ¶�·ª�±���¥�¡�©�¡�«����¬̧  ®�� ®«���

ITEM 10f

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
234 of 239



����������	���
� �����������

������������������������������� �!���"�����#��"$������������%���"�������������$���&'��" ��������%���"�����������()�*()&�+��"������$,�-��$�������$���".$�$��������////*////*////0�$��.�$+��12�����+���..�3��'���+����������,.�"�$�����"�4������$��+�"��$���".$�$�����3��.��,��4$��0�"����� ��'���$���������+�$����+����"�������4,������"������"$�������+��+�3���4��������"���� 5+0�$'��" 5+����+"���.5+�+��"�������4�.� 4����"������$�����������+�����6+7�.�+�����������$��$"�������48��9:��;�<=�>�?@�A�B:�==�>�C�@A�@A���><��DA?@=�EDA����F�GGGGGGGGGH�I�JKLMNOP�Q�LNRS�NT�UVP�RWXMYL�QKKNWKLPZPKU���,4������, ���������������0�%���"���0����%�+�'���[��//////////////////////////////////���//////////////////////////////////���//////////////////////////////////���\]̂_� àbc]def_� gadh_��//////////////////////////////////���//////////////////////////////////���//////////////////////////////////���i]j�\êk_f��� �g_h_lmnc_�\êk_f� ��o]d_��//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////��p]ahacb�qrrf_ss��//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////��tp]ah�qrrf_ss�I�gmas�r_uh]f]danc�̂esd�k_�nc�vah_�wadm�dm_�xn̂ âssanc�nc�g_]um_f�xf_r_cda]hacb�k_vnf_�]cy�_̂_fb_cuy�l_f̂ads�wahh�k_�asse_r�vnf�s_fzau_�wadm�dm_�_̂lhnyacb�]b_cuy��{|}{~����{������{�}���}}����|���������{����}��}���{��|~��$+�������������-���+� �$�5+�$"��$.�����+�$��������"����+��������..4���0��.�$+������"$���������4,�������4��'��" ����4��+������4�.� ��'�$'��" ��+��4$��+����3�..����������$"��������������������$��$+������'�����-$.����������������+�%�".$�$��������(����������.. ���$.������#��"$���+8�����+���".$�$�����+�$..�,��-$.�����. ���������� ��6+7�$���+�,��"�+6+7������������,�.�38�������+���".$�$�����4�+��,����-�+���, ������4�.� ��'�$'��" �3�����������$.���4,�������4��'��" ����4��+�$��.����������"���+������+��4$���, ��������"���8����$���$����-$.��+��������������$���-�+���8�������������������������� � ���¡��¢�£¤�¥���£��¢�¢��¦&%*#�'.�+��¦�$�����&������§$�����6$��.�"$���$.��$� ���.�+���$"���'�"�������$.7� �//////////////////////////����.��'�$.�&������§$�����6$��.�"$���$.��$� ���.�+���$"���'�"�������$.7�� ¦�+���$�'���.$�'�$'�6+7�����,�.��'�$.�$������§$����[��//////////////////////////////////////////�� ��//////////////////////////���̈+���"�����"�$.�+�� �/////////////////////////����$"����¦�,�$��$�����-�"�+� �//////////////////////////���� ���©��}��{~~�ª�©}����}|©��~�¦�4�����&++�'�4����)��4��+�4$ ���. �,���++�������$��.�"$��+���.���'�$�-$.����$.������$���$"���'�"�������$.�,$+������$�,$""$.$���$�����'����$���$������++���$.�����$�$��������'�$4���".����'�+���������$"���'8��«¬®̄�°±�²³®�́µ®¶·°̧�¹®¬µº�¬»²̧¬¼�±®®̄�¬±̄�́µ°½®»²·°±�°¾�®±µ°¼¼¿®±²À��.�$+������"$���������4,������¦�4�����&++�'�4����)��4��+������4�.� ��'�$'��" ��+��4$��+����3�..���������������..�3��'�$��$+[��
����������������Á����������������Â����������������Ã����������������Ä

ITEM 10f

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
235 of 239



����������	���
� �����������

����������������������������� ���� �����������!�"� ���������#$%&'$(��#)*(+%� ��&,-$(��#)*(+%� ��'(+&.$��/#+.%&0,� ������� ��1223456�53�4174895�71459291:�;1463<<1=��>(�(?'$0@&,-�.-(,+@�/(+$.A(B�%>.%�&%�>.B�&?'$(?(,%(/�&,�'0$&+@�.,/�'A.+%&+(B�.�'A0+(BB�C0A�+0,/#+%&,-�.�/&$&-(,%�B(.A+>�%>.%�&,+$#/(BD�)#%�&B�,0%�$&?&%(/�%0D�/&B%A&)#%&,-�*0)�.,,0#,+(?(,%BD�+0,%.+%&,-�+0$$(-(�.,/�#,&E(AB&%@�'$.+(?(,%�+(,%(ABD�./E(A%&B&,-�&,�$0+.$�,(FB'.'(ABD�(G'$0A&,-�&,+(,%&E(B�&,+$#/(/�&,�%>(��(.+>&,-�.B�.��A&0A&%@�"$0+H��A.,%�IA(C(A�%0�JJJKLMNKLOKPQR�C0A�/(%.&$BSD�'.A%&+&'.%&,-�&,�B%.%(�.,/�A(-&0,.$�A(+A#&%?(,%�+(,%(AB�.,/�'.A%&+&'.%&,-�&,�*0)�C.&AB�&,�T.$&C0A,&.U���C�.�B#&%.)$(�C#$$@�'A('.A(/�%(.+>(A�&B�,0%�.E.&$.)$(�%0�%>(�B+>00$�/&B%A&+%D�%>(�/&B%A&+%�?./(�A(.B0,.)$(�(CC0A%B�%0�A(+A#&%�.,�&,/&E&/#.$�C0A�%>(�.BB&-,?(,%D�&,�%>(�C0$$0F&,-�0A/(AV�W���+.,/&/.%(�F>0�X#.$&C&(B�.,/�.-A((B�%0�'.A%&+&'.%(�&,�.,�.''A0E(/�&,%(A,B>&'�'A0-A.?�&,�%>(�A(-&0,�0C�%>(�B+>00$�/&B%A&+%�W��,�&,/&E&/#.$�F>0�&B�B+>(/#$(/�%0�+0?'$(%(�&,&%&.$�'A('.A.%&0,�A(X#&A(?(,%B�F&%>&,�B&G�?0,%>B��1223456�53�714592YZ�[669\<Z�[<:�:1]1=3;�28==Y�̂8[=9291:�;1463<<1=�_.B�@0#A�.-(,+@�(B%.)$&B>(/�.��&B%A&+%��,%(A,�'A0-A.?̀� ����������������������(B�� ��������0��C�,0D�(G'$.&,U�aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa���0(B�@0#A�.-(,+@�'.A%&+&'.%(�&,�.�T0??&BB&0,b.''A0E(/�+0$$(-(�0A�#,&E(AB&%@�&,%(A,B>&'�'A0-A.?̀� ��(B�� ��������0��C�@(BD�>0F�?.,@�&,%(A,B�/0�@0#�(G'(+%�%0�>.E(�%>&B�@(.À�aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa���C�@(BD�$&B%�(.+>�+0$$(-(�0A�#,&E(AB&%@�F&%>�F>&+>�@0#�'.A%&+&'.%(�&,�.,�&,%(A,B>&'�'A0-A.?U��aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa���aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa���aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa����C�,0D�(G'$.&,�F>@�@0#�/0�,0%�'.A%&+&'.%(�&,�.,�&,%(A,B>&'�'A0-A.?U��aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa���aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa����

cdefc
��������g��hijikl�imijl�nopqrsot�jsquvwxqpyl�jim

zz

ITEM 10f

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
236 of 239



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 15, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020  

PREPARED AND 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS 

******************************************************************************************** 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The district administration is requesting acceptance of gifts and donations to the 
district, as shown on the following report. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board accept the gifts and donations to the district, as 
shown on the attached report.  

FUNDING SOURCE: 

Not applicable 

ITEM 10g

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
237 of 239



GIFTS AND DONATIONS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING

May,21, 2020

Item #  Donation  Description Donor Department School Site

1 $100.00 Miscellaneous Donation Your Cause‐ABBVIE employee engagement fund TPHS TPHS

2 $655.00 Donation Oak Crest Middle School PTSA Spanish OCMS

3 $100.00 Miscellaneous Donation S. Rao OCMS OCMS

4 $200.00 Donation for Blankets and Mats Oak Crest Middle School PTSA OCMS OCMS

5 $300.00 Donation for English and History Oak Crest Middle School PTSA English/History OCMS

6 $700.00 Donation‐ Wave Buddies Oak Crest Middle School PTSA Special Ed OCMS

7 $1,000.00 Donation‐ Art Oak Crest Middle School PTSA Art OCMS

8 $1,150.00 Donation‐ Ipod Touches Oak Crest Middle School PTSA Art OCMS

9 $200.00 Miscellaneous Donation Diane and R.A. Debolt PTMS PTMS

10 $1,952.93 Music Support Costs‐ Music Coaches San Dieguito Academy Music Council Music SDHSA

11 $443.68 Math Support Costs‐ After School Math Tutors San Dieguito Academy Foundation Math SDHSA

12 $2,440.98 English Support Costs ‐ Writing Lab Tutor San Dieguito Academy Foundation English SDHSA

13 $35,462.71 Athletic Support Costs‐ Winter Floater Coaches San Dieguito Academy Athletic Foundation Athletics SDHSA

14 $7,401.24  Support Costs‐ Community Day, Study Hall, Consevatories, Custodial: Foundation Events Canyon Crest Academy Foundation CCA CCA

15 $13,229.03  Support Costs‐ Envision Program Guest Artists Canyon Crest Academy Foundation CCA CCA

$62,170.31  Support Costs‐ Envision Progran Guest Artists; Custodial for Foundation Events,Furniture,

Chromebooks, Airbike Perf ormance Monitor, Weight Rooom Equipment Maintenance

17 $9,150.02  Support Costs‐ Envision Program Guest Artists Canyon Crest Academy Foundation CCA CCA

18 $18,839.87 Donation‐ Chromebooks, Anywhere Carts, Furniture, World Language Conference Canyon Crest Academy Foundation CCA CCA

19 $12.00 Miscellaneous Donation Your Cause‐ AT&T employee engagement fund EWMS EWMS

20 $12.00 Miscellaneous Donation Your Cause‐ AT&T employee engagement fund EWMS EWMS

21 $44,677.93 Athletic Support Costs‐ Winter Floater Coaches La Costa Canyon High School Foundation Athletics LCCHS

22 $2,024.39  Support Costs‐ Theater Tech for Foundation Events La Costa Canyon High School Foundation LCCHS LCCHS

23 $1,172.44 Music Support Costs‐ Music Coaches and Color Guard Coach La Costa Canyon High School Foundation Music LCCHS

24 $60,054.83 Athletic Support Costs‐ Winter Floater Coaches Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Athletics CCA

$8,888.14  Support Costs‐ Envision Program Conservatories; Custodial for Foundation Events,

Clubs, Study Hall, Conferences &Workshops,  Weight Rooom Equipment Maintenance

26 $380.08 Field Trip: Chemisty Class to UCSD Pacific Hall Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Science CCA

27 $479.18 Field Trip: Adv Engineering Tech Class to DRS Daylight Solutions Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Science CCA

28 $165,000.00 Maverick Park Project La Costa Canyon High School Foundation LCCHS LCCHS

*Donated Items:

$7,500.00 Vehicle V&A Consulting Engineers Auto Shop SDHSA

$438,196.76 Monetary Donations

$7,500.00 *Value of Donated Items

$445,696.76 TOTAL VALUE

25 Canyon Crest Academy Foundation CCA CCA

16 CCA CCACanyon Crest Academy Foundation

ITEM 10g

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
238 of 239



 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

DATE OF REPORT: May 12, 2020 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2020 
 

PREPARED BY: John Addleman, Exec. Dir. of Planning Services 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Superintendent 
 

SUBJECT: 2020 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING 
BONDS 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

On April 24, 2020, the District was able to successfully price the San Dieguito Union High 
School District 2020 General Obligation Refunding Bonds.  As a result of the financing team’s 
hard work, the District was able to secure total taxpayer savings of $11.36 million ($7.5 million 
present value savings) at a true interest cost of 2.47 percent taking into account the 
underwriter’s cost of $383,212.50, and an all-in true interest cost of 2.49 percent adding in 
cost of issuance expense of $301,787.50. 
 
Upon successfully closing the transaction today, pursuant to Board Policy 7214, the following 
table lists the final cost of issuance associated with the bonds. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 

This item is being submitted as an information item for review. 

ITEM 11a-i

Board Agenda Packet, 05-21-20
239 of 239


	REGULAR BOARD MEETING / May 21, 2020
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCESS
	MEETING PROTOCOL
	PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS (1-8)
	CONSENT AGENDA (9)
	9a, Consent
	9a-i, Approval of Minutes
	04-21-20 Reg Mtg
	05-14-20 Special Mtg

	9a-ii, Agreements-Amendments to Agreements
	9a-iii, Change Orders
	9a-iv, Acceptance of Construction Projects
	9a-v, PO Listing
	9a-vi, Warrants / RCFs
	9a-vii, COE Annual Resolutions
	9a-viii, Parent Settlement Agreements
	9a-ix, Williams Uniform Complaint Report, 3rd Quarter

	9b, Consent
	9b-i, Personnel Reports


	ACTION ITEMS (10)
	10a, Exhibit 5121, Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement
	10b, Prop AA Building Fund Audit Report
	Independent Auditor's Report
	Financial Statements
	Supplementary Information
	Other Independent Auditor's Reports
	Results, Findings & Recommendations

	10c, ICOC 2019 Annual Report
	Report
	Community Letter
	Introduction
	Awards & Recognition
	Committee Members
	Role of ICOC
	Independent Performance & Financial Audit / ICOC Audit Review
	Prop AA Financing
	Escalations Costs
	Project Funding Status
	Series A-D Draw Budget
	Completed Projects 2019
	Change Orders
	Ongoing Projects
	Overview of 2019 Projects by School
	ICOC Activities in 2019
	Exhibit A / Ballot Measure
	Exhibit B / 2019 Audit Report

	10d, Resolution / Intent To Convey - Easement - TPHS
	Resolution

	10e, Adoption of Resolution / TRANs
	10f, 2020-21 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators
	10g, Gifts & Donations

	INFORMATION ITEMS (11-13)
	11a-i, 2020 General Obligation Refunding Bonds

	NEXT MEETING / June 4, 2020

	AND PICK UP WARRANTS AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION: San Dieguito Union High 
	seconded by member: 
	through June 30: July 1, 2020
	School District San Diego County ON MOTION: 
	undefined: 2021
	The authorized agent one person only to receive mail from the AccountingPayroll: Tina Douglas
	than the mail addressee are 2: Cindy Frazee, Tina Douglas, Robert A. Haley, Dawn Campbell, Courtney Fryt, & Barbara Crisostomo
	than the mail addressee are 3: Rick Del Val
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	shall be submitted in writing to the San Diego County Office of Education: 5/21/20
	PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on: 
	MEMBERS: 
	NOES: 
	COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO: Robert A. Haley
	School District San Diego County ON MOTION_2: San Dieguito Union High
	seconded by member_2: 
	undefined_2: 
	through June 30_2: July 1, 2020
	undefined_3: 2021
	or: Robert A. Haley
	undefined_4: Cindy Frazee
	Personnel Director: Susan Dixon
	by the following vote: 5/21/20
	MEMBERS_2: 
	MEMBERS_3: 
	MEMBERS_4: 
	Clerk of the Governing Board do hereby certify that the foregoing is a: Robert A. Haley
	School District San Diego County ON MOTION_4: San Dieguito Union High
	seconded by member_4: 
	undefined_7: 
	through June 30_4: July 1, 2020
	undefined_8: 2021
	be and is hereby: Robert A Haley or Tina Douglas or Dawn Campbell
	by the following: 5/21/20
	MEMBERS_8: 
	MEMBERS_9: 
	MEMBERS_10: 
	Clerk of the Governing Board do hereby certify that the foregoing is a_3: Robert A. Haley


